AGENDA
All tems are for discussion and possitie action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
HMeeting Room at Perguimans County Library
October 7, 2024
7:00 p.m,

3 Call to Order

il. Prayer & Piedge

1. f Approval of Agenda
v. Consent Agenda

{Consent items g% follows will be adopted with & single motion, second and vate, unless a
request for removal of an ftem or items is made from 8 Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A, Approval of Minutes: September 3, 2024 Regular Meeting - Seplember 16, 2024 Regular Work Session
{Meeting Cancelied)

B, Tax Refund /! Release Approvals

C.  [Personnel Matters;
Appointment: IMC § working toward (MG (1 (2)
Appointment. Full-Time Non-Certified Telecpmmunicator
Appoiniment: Part.Time/Fill-in EMT(2)
Appointment: Full-Time EMT
Reglessification: Par-Time/Fill-iIn AEMT [}
Reclagaification; Full-Time AEMT (I
Appointment; Par-Time/Fil-in Paramedio 1 (2)
Reclassification: Full-Tima Paramedic | (3}
Resignation: Full.Time Paramedic |
10. Reclassificaiion: Fart-Time/Fill-n Paramadic |
11. Resignaiton: FPan-Time/Fil-in Telecommunicator |
1%, Resignation; MG
D, Step Increases/Mernt Increases
1. Social Sarvices (1)
2. 811 (1}
3. Bheyiffs Office (1)
E.  Budget Amendment Nos. 7

F.  Board Reappointments
1. Reappointment: Board Trustees for Volunteer Fire Depantments (8)

3. Miscellaneous Documents
1, NC-CO Perguimans FY24-FY 28 Agreement with Maximus

Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Intreduction of New Employees

ACTION
REQUIRED

00 S M I o ha

‘NO. A, Recognition of Employees' Years of Service
: M] H)P:i B,  Introduction of New Employee
REQUIRED i i
1. Jackie Greene, Board of Elections
Y 2. Rill Jennings, Tax Department
VI. { Scheduled Appointments
O A. 7:00 p.m.
ML 8. 7 M,
ACTION Iﬁ< L , ) 05 p.m
reguiren Vil Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
B
Viil, {0Old Business
POSSIBLE t A Updates from F:aunty Manager
ACTION B. Boeard Vacancies
REQUIRED 1. Commupity Advisery Cormenittes (4)

2. Senior Tarheet Logislature Allernmate Dategate
3. Recreation Advisory Commiltee -~ New Hope Representative

ﬁ Additions or Corrections 10 Apenda



tX. WNew Business
A, Perguimang-Gates 911 Funding Reconsideration
" B. Intermediate Schoot Project Update
Rﬁi@[ylgﬁggi} "'*‘Q: C. NGCDOT §TIP F’ro.}m:t # R-6869 Start of Study Notice
et 2. Mazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program (HMEP) for a HazMat Exercise
g
f.
G.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to addfress the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speakitig)

e
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION . .
maqmm:nwx" Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
#  Albemarte Hapeline Luncheon Invitation — Octobar 11, 2024
= Letter of Appreciation from The Open Door Food Pantry
# Perguimans-Gates 911 Request for Qualifications - Qctober 3, 2024

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# PlatLog

Tax Department Raport
Bullding Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriffs Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

~

vy

VoY ¥

*z\dditinns or Uorreetions 0 Agends



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
October 7, 2024

7:00 p.m.
V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
V. The following presentations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentationg:

1. Regopnition of Bmplovee’s Years of service with the Copniy: Begioning June 102022, the Board will be recognizing the enployess
who hive heen workmg with the Cownly Tor 5, 100 15, 20, #le. yeurs. This month, we will be recognizing the foflowing employee;

. , ) ; . mn, o Fifeetive
Fotploves Mame Thepartment Emplovee Job Title ) Dale
- g Yeurs ale:

Syears | 10A0 20

Sweven Suilings | Water |

B, Indeoduction of New Employees: The toliowing employecs will be imroduged:

Byepwr et Employee Employee Effective

Head Namge Job Thle Date
Jackie Cireene, Elections Direotor Liga Ldwards Depuly Director of Bleetions 1 09012024
1331 Jonnings, Tax Administrator Faglyn Maody Business Personat Property Cherk O%/01/2024

VILA. County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VithB. The following board/committee has vacancies which need to be filled:

b Community Advisory Contmittes: Carrently, we ondy have one menber on s Costmintee. We hitve placed an advertisement Jor these
vacancies on e County Website & Facebook pame. Ms. Connie Brothers segieestod an application. but [ have not received the completed
application as of wday.

Senior Far Beol Lesisiatoee Defegate. Alterngie & Senior Tovheel Consmpnity Advisory Commiiee: We have appoinied Mr. Thomas St

Johi as the detenale so now we meed (0 vy an aternaie and sememe 1o serve on the Senjor Tarkesl Commanity Advisory Commiiee, Ne sew

appicstions received,

3 Reereation Advisory Committee: (Enelosure) In May, 2024, you accepted the resignation of Chad Nixon, tee New [Hope Representative on

e Recreation Advisory Conutmittee. 3 have revigsved ot Volunteer Applications id did not Gnd anyone that regquested o sorve oft the Reerealion
Advisory Commiltee thal is sl already sorving on the Commitige, An application fross Kevin Dell Roberts bas been reeeived and & fneluded in
wonar pagkets,

XA The NC 911 Board Funding Committes approved the Perquimans-Gates 911 Funding Reconsideration in the
amount of $187,188.30. The full NC 2141 Board voted on cur request at their regular meeting on September
27,2024, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Servicaes Director would like to request we add this item to the agenda
for our Board of Commissioners meeting on October 7, 2024 so that a budget amendment may be considered
to allocate this funding., To keep our projects an the proposed timeling, we need to issue purchase orders

for this work on October 8, 2024,
[X.B. Enclosures. The Board will be discussing the bids, financing, and contracts for the Intermediate School
Project,

IXC. Enclosures. The North Carolinag Department of Transportation iz starting the project development,
caordination, and alternative evaluation for improvements o approximately 4 miles of US 17 between
Edenton Road Street and Wiggins Road near Mertford in Perguimans County (NCDOT Highway Division 1),
Maore information about this project is provided in the enclosed Start of Study letter along with a Project
Vicinity Map, NCDOT is requesting that the County provide initial input on this project replying to their email
by Wednesday, Qctober 16, 2024,

IX.D. Enclosures. The Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC was awarded the Hazardous Material
Emergency Preparedness Gran Program (HMEP) for @ HazMat Exercise. The amount of the grant award
was $23,000. Mr. Nixen is requesting that the Board authotize County Manager Heath to sign the grant
award fetter, and to approve the receipt of these funds and to prepare Budget Amendment No. 8 after Mr.
Heath signs the MOA. This will aliow the LECP aceess to the funding. Board consideration & action are
being requested.

]

kAkkNEkR Rk Rk kkdhikt

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as folfows wil be adopted with a single motion, second and vale,
urdess a request for removal from the Conserit Agenda is heard from & Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Septamber 3, 2024 Begular Meeting - September 16, 2024 Regutar Waork Session {(Meeating Cancelied)
Enciosure: Tax Refund / Release Approvals — see attached listing
¢, Enclosures; Personnel Matters

* Additions or Correctiong 10 Motes

=



Employvec ™ "i’f‘;lnycc- “Retion Crades | New Efleetive

. N Aol Yitle Reguired Riep Salary Drate

l\d“hu]lld Brooks IMIC T working against IMC 1 Appointinenl G173 £34.,955% o0 s
Mulanie Kirkman IV | working asaingt IMC T Appainiment 6l/3 L E3UE5 [E16.30hy {O/01/2024
Rager Afden Drwen Full-Time MotCertifed Telecomunicator | Appeintnen s B3l fR1E.26/ D 100172024
Sara |“f}‘li'l'i5 ParTimeri - BT Appoiniment [ S18 26ihr- |§401/2024

Part-Time/fFitl-In HMT Appeintsien /3 $18,72/hr 03
“Jasmying R.mh%] Full-Tise EMT Reciassification Gd/1 1 H37.900/ 518 26/ 004
Jermiler Whitefiurst Part-1ame/Fill-In AEMT 1 Reclassification B7/) &30, 84, T a0Ee
Jared Turner Full-Tsme AEMT U - Beclwsifieation | &7/4 | 536662 /522 43 hr 10401/202:4
Fachury Smith Fart-Time/Fill-In Paranmedic 1 Appointment Hlin 52061/, |94 12024
Ionna Vaughn Part-Time/I'ill-In Paramedic | _ Appointment 6872 322 33/ 14012024
Nigole Andergon Full-Tinie Paramedis il Reslasgification HU/6 1 553,500/ 82572/, LA 1202
Crody Champell Full«Time Faramedic 1 Reclassification GOM | 530055 7 534 SO/, LOM12024
dames Whoeker Full-Fime Paramgdic 1) Reelsitication AU/ L0 173024
Paige Thompson Full-Time Parsedic 1 esignatio W 2034
Paige Thompson Part-TimedFil-in Parmedic | Reelassilication 101172024
liusta Cotlier Pagl-Tine/l'-In "Telecommunicator § Hasiznation [:]51!3()/:2[)?,4
{orinng Brinklgy ML H Regigntion R

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases werg gpproved for the emp oyees. The
following individuals are heing recommended by their supervisor for siep or mem |nc:rease;~.

Depariment Kmployee Fmployee Grader | New Fifective
MName N Job Title step Salary Bate
Social Scrvices Ren'etica Bell Social Worker |JALT ¢ 70/2 Fa0.711 (/01/2024 |
911 Carpry Harls Full-hne Teiecommunicator | 6472 $38.939 / §18.72/r. FOAH £20124
_sherifls Olftee Joshua Russell Certilied Depuly O8/2 0,137 101720024
E.  Enclosure: Budget Amendment No. 7 is enclosed for your review and action.
F.  The foltowing Board reappoiniments will need Board consideration and actiory;
Mame Beard/Commitiee Action Taken Term b’!;.;‘: ::[l:ve
Winglow, Wide Board Trusices for !3-:]\'iclm‘w‘(i‘.‘h}m;mII 113 Fize Lxog, R«.dmmm!mmn 't v, mmwzuz“[:
Baker, Julimn Hoard Trogtees for Belvidere/Chappel 3TH] Five Dent, Reappointnent Eyr. (12024
o Huobbs, [enjamis o Board Trugtees for Bethel Firg Dept. Resppeingsieny [y, 1070172034
Mathews, Chad Bethel Fire Dept. Reappoinimeny | e, 112024
Chappelt, Laurenee Boacd Trustees for Daant's Neck Fire Depl. Reappoiniment ! yr. 100172024
nixon, Mack 1, Board Frosiees for Turant's Meek Firg Pept. Reappoiniment ] v, 100172024
Ambrose, Chage Board Trusices for Inter-County Fire Dept. Renppoistmesst 1y, VO 720824
Reard, & R, Board Trostees for Inter-County Fire Dept. [Reappointment {yr. 10/01/20124

G.  Enclosures: The following miscellangous documenis are being presented for Board consrdm ation and action;

1o RC-CO Perguimais FY24-FY36 Aprecnrent with Muximas: This Agreement i o three-year agrecmaent with Maximus o develop a central services
cost allocation plan, The iotal cost o1 the agreentent 15 59,600 or 53200 Tor three years. Board consideration and sction 15 being requested.

*A(ll““ﬂﬂﬁ or Correclions (0 Motes



4032 August 19, 2024 (continued)
VA, - Page 1
JIMMY HITE ARCHITECT FOR INTERMEMATE SCHOOL FROJECT
Chairman Nelson regognized Mr, Hite who presented & PowerPoint presentation demeonstrating
e layout of ihe intermediate school in Winfall, Aftar his presentation, Counly Manager Hesth and the
Commissioners asked Mr. Hite seversl questions, After answearing their questions, Mr. Hite explainad
the proposad timeline for the project:

Foenjugst Bids For sontriclor Aupust, 2024
Award (he bid for ensirsstar Seplember, 2024
Star} of sonstructipn Clelaber. 2024
Finish eonstruction March. 2020
Fingl ¢onphetion May, 2026

County Manager Heath explained the financing arrangaments that the County will nead 1o procesd
with and asked Mr, Hite to provide him with 4 figure of the balance reguired for the County to pay after
using the grant funds. He furlhey explained that the Local Gavernmant Cemmission likes to have a recent
completad audit attached to our application for the loan for the balange needad to complete the project.
CQur audit s usually completed by December 5o the Counly will probably start geing out for bids for that
ican funding. After his commants, Chairman Neltson asked School Superintendent Dr. Tanya Turner if
she would ke to say anything, She made & few comrments conchiding with how great #l has been 1o
work with Mr. Hite and thanked him for his service to Perquimans County School Bystam. Mr. Hits
thanked Dr. Turner and Mr. Meath for sliowing him o work with them and that it has been a pleasure for
him toc.  County Manager Heath agresd with Dr. Turper and thanked Mr. Hita for his serviee to
Parquimans County Schoal System,

BERGUIMANS MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK LEASE GUIDELINES

Chairman Nelson recognized County Manager Heath who explained that these guidalines wers
forwarded 1o the Board several months ago. Thay have made a few revisions, and he reviewed tham
with the Board. County Manager Heath asked the Board to review these guldetines and be prepared to
discuss with possible action being taken in our Octobar, 3024 maating,

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANGE

County Manager Meath stated that a commities of Commizsioners Corprew and Jones, County
Manager Heath, Sheriff Shetby White, and Animal Control met to discuss a hetaer definition of the sutdoor
structure for animals in the County. This will be an add-on to the originat ordinance and that no other
iterng wilt be changed from the orlginel form. My, Heath also explained that tethering was not & part of
this amendment. Commissionar Corprew made a faw camments aboul why this was discussed. He said
that their main purpise was & give the Sheriff's Office and Animal Control Loois to he abie to provide
them with statutory requirements whera the officer and give them a ticket, fine them, and pogsibly remove
the animal from the owner. Mr. Heath azked the Board to raview the proposed amendment to the Animal
Control Ordinence and we will schedule & Public Hearing at the Cclober, 2024 meating,

SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE

The Code Enforcement (fficer and the Building Inspector had mentionad to County Manager
Heath and County Allorney High that the County needed make smendments to the Solict Wasate
Ordinance bacause they were receiving a lot of citizen complaints whare homeowners were leaving trash
and junk in their yard. These proposed amendments will allow the Code Enforcement Officer and the
Building Inspacier to get a handle on this prablem. This amendmant does not change the origingl
ordinance, but it is an add-on to the current crdinance, Again, Mr, Heath asked the Beard io review the
proposed Amendment to the Solid Waste Ordinance so that the Board can prepare a finzl draft for
approval at the October 2024 meeting, He asked hat, if a Commissioner had any eomments 1o please
forward them to them via a-mafl. Mr. Heath asked Counly Attorney High If he had any comments, He
made a faw comments. Chairman Nelson asked i there were any questions from the Boarg.
Commissioner Corpraw asked what the dafinition was fr & bona fide fatm, Mr. Heath explained that this
is coverad under Planning & Zoning requirements. Rhonda Repanshek, County Planner, was gsked to
abtain a delinition and forward it to Mr. Heath who will farward it to the carmmissioners. A Public Haaring
will have to be hald prior to approval of this Amendment,

JAMES WARLYS COMMENTS .

Commissioner Ward gave an update an the Board on an autstanding accompligshment for the high
achapl Safsty Team. Al a recent competition in Arkansas, they did not finish fiest or 1ast but did come in
9h, He just wanted to share this will the Board and recognized their ascomplishmeant,

ADJOURNMENT
Thare being no further comments or business to discuss, the Work Sassion was adjousned around
7:60 p.m.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

TH R K WK A h kA KAk W W ko

REGULAR METING
September 3, 2024
730 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Cemmigsioners met in a regular masting on Tuesday, September
% 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meating Roam of the Parquimans County Library located at §74 8. Chursh
Street, Hertford, NG 27844.  Prior to this Regular Meeting, the Board of Cammissioners reconvenad
the Board of Adjustment to approva their mesting minutes for their fast two meatings where they
considered @ Zoning Varance ZVA-24-04, requested by Jobn and Reging Moser. The Hoard of
Adjustments unanimously approved the Bosrd of Adjustment Mingtes on motion made by Charles



Woodard & seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler. These Minulas appesr as Attachmant

tonight's meeting minutes,

MEMBERS PRESENT:

September 3, %Vﬁ{mfﬁmﬁ? e 2 4033

Wallzge . Melson, Chairman

Timothy J, Corpraw
T, Kyle Jones

MEMBERS ABSENT;
OTHERS PRESENT:

Nana
Hackney High, County Atlorney

Juseph W. Hofflar
James W, Ward

Frank Heath, County Manager

Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order, Commissioner Weedstd gave the invocation and
Chairrman Nefson led the Pledge of Allegisnes. Ghairman Nafson weloomed evaryorie to the meeting,

AGENDA

:

Charles Wopdard, Vice Chatrman

at the end of

Mary P. Munrricutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the amended Agends was at thelr seats tenight. Mr. Nelzon
aiso noted that we neaded to add ltem (X, which is a personnel ratter for pramation o Social Worker
Il James W. Ward made a motion to approve the amended Agenda as presented. The motion was
seconded by Timothy J. Corprew, and ananimousty appraved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Netson asked i there wera any ilems that the Board wishad to remove from the Consent
Agenda to discusy, There being none, James W, Ward made a mation to approve the Cansant Agenda
as prasanled, The motion was seconded by Chartes Weodard and unanirnously approved lay the Board.

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes of the August 5, 2024 Regular Mesting and the August 19, 2034

Regular Work Sassion were approved by the Board.

2. Tax Refund Approvals:
oy Hofinsts (Pernuimgss LRy
Yaiter, David Chylstopher—- " 2i3.31
Vehiele sold; Tanonth zefund. Accaunt No,: 48197068,
Gillmun, T11 Thomuy Herman resn 3 LRG,51)
Sitwx erpr; wol o City lixits. Accoun Mo, 99615009,
Melton, Wevin Branden SHEN
Fitus grvov; not e Clly limbls, Aceount No. 48518324,
e Medon, Kevin Brmngli coeceemsrmrr rosise sbomeeme e e ceme e e e e aisns 50383
Situs ereor, non in Cily limits. Accown Mu.; 72050547,
l"‘]l_‘lt!i!lﬂ_‘ Axbtian Micknel ALl e e g i, e 51 16,88
Siug eroe nol i City imig, Aceannt Me,; T983088,
Buswenleine, Memi Groce v AR F 44 b e e e TR T 5138.9%
Situs arrory ned in City Hinits. Acvount M ,; 3602y,
Mitghelt, Pes AllewE s v [ A e L
Vehicle Wowled; 10 refimd, Ageonm Mu.: 70736742,
3. Personuel Matters: The following persennel matters wara approved by the Board:
Bmployee Etipliyer Aclivn Lirnslel My Fleetive
Nnlsie Job Title Reairey Stepy Satary D
Lis Bdwirds Diputy Sireetar of Elections Appoinintent b SE3 P OS30.633 | OWBIA0M
Ratelyn Maady Bugingss Personal Property Clork Apjoinii 915 ¢ 834955 [ COMIED |
ey er 1 i U
_wi\fuc}{c\'r.tiu Moo Pt |:;I;f:g;lll';::ul:::;:‘-‘g;llal'iul Appainiment o} SE.34he | 0012024
Lawwren famar IJMZ&E‘;&"M:QE:';' e Reelysaification 645 | R200080 | 090004
Delindn Crwwing Sogiat Worker Hi Regignation OB/ (RN
Tanya Ayers Part-Time/Fill-in facnmedic 11 TRusigination Ue/01/2024
Lawren Waner Fuli-Fime Cortified Regignition 08110472024
: Telesammunicntor §
Adiatstln White lirgome Mainenance Caseworker | ekinnetion £9/01 704
Sy Wased Busingss Personal Proparty Clork Regignation (87282024
Elona Heward Processing Assistant 1Y Ledive Without Pay 080620240
4,  Step/Merit Increases:
DE];?:I:I;NH farployre Nume Chigallication G_,:;:::\cj !:ﬂm“ l;i;t;::::vc
Soeial Services Kathitepe Conner | Sosia) Waorker 112 Adull Serviges | 6078 $52,195 00/ 2024
EnS Lingzuy Winsloww Pan=Time/Fil-in EMT 6di3 B9, 18/, 012024
EMS Kristen Jenmingg Tosts TumesEillIn AENTT oery | SI0gdAr. Qi 1/204
Inypections Litle Solcsber Assistant Hulldina lgregiar G110 S54.013 G204
Mailmeianes Marvin Hunter Part=TimeTillebn {ustodion /10 1 516.00/r, 0970172024
Reyisior of eeds Krigten Myurs Depuly Repister of Doeds 5470 332069 00/0 /334
SherllTs Oflice Cinie] Turner Certified Deputy ol/g |, 853757 UA0172G34

5,

Budget Amendment Nos. 4 - 8: The following budget amendments were approved by the Board;

BUDGET AMERNIIMENT ML o
GENERAL FUND

CODE NUMBER

DESCHRITTION OF CORE

AMOUNT

| iRCHEASE

BECREASE

10535 000 Migecllareons Rovensie 4714

10-150-140 Repister of Deods — Record Preservatinn 4,714
EXPLANATION: To amsend FY 2425 hudggl 1o ipedude {2) grante received by ROD 1o be used for Recond Preservaion
{2,000 end 2.714),

BUDGET AMEMDMENT MO, &
GENERAL FLUND

TR LANATION: To amend Y 24735 bugdeet 1o include the Taungation bt 1o .

AMOLNT
CHOEE MLIVIIILE, f]lisclm"l‘lm\' OF CORE lI'\l('.‘RE.-\S-H.".T”l BECHEASE
10348014 Foundation Grant - EME 5,150 o
10-592-742 Faundplitin Grynt « M5 580




4034 Septernber 3, 2024 (continued)

&.

7.

IV.A.

RLIHR T AMEENDATENT M4, 6 T
GENLERAL IHND

Page 3

AMOLNT
CLBL NUMBER DERCHETION OF CONE INGREASTE DECREASE
10399004 Tl Ralnnes Aparaprisied 214000 -
HI-G80083 Cireat CGrunl Mntoh 214000

Privrzi,

EXPEANATION: To anend ¥ 7023 Dudger w incinds the Ciran Gt Toeal watdh Tor e NCDVT Groediand AR

Bc:ard Reappointmenta: The following board reappoiniments ware approved by the Hoard:

Nawie . BosrdfCammities Actlon Pahen | Term | Effective thate
Thampson, Balhuy Animal Contral Buded (SPCA Representutive) Retipyniniment | v, m,qfuzn;ga
Skirner, John Flanuing Board (3" letna} licappodtimnt v | 10RO
(Phehma Elneh-Copelond  {Mannbiz Bosrd (9 N termy Reappointment | 3 yrs | HW00 |

Migcetlaneous Doeuments: The follswing new county palicies wete approved by the Board:

4 Amendment - Opwgly Personie] Poliey: The falinwing nmendment & (he County Parsoane] Puliey was asproved by (he

Doard;

Anesdntens 1o the Yerorned Folity: Jity 2034

Use of County Vehieles or Motorized Buipment

Employees authorized to aperate County veltleles or snotadzed squipment must
st these serietdly far Conengy Tusiness, County vehicles or motorised equipment
must e kept on the County's grownds ot in i feeilivlas when ot in wse, unless
otherwisz avthorized by 2 departmrent supervisor, The Cowity mny tequice
cettain employess 1o cammite to and from work using County vehicles that are
coversd by eertain RS regulations, Personal wse of Counsy-owned vehicles may
b allowed afer consultncon and approval by the Deparnment Head.

Any enployes pperating or riding in & County vehicle or other metorized
eauiptnent must:

Opetate the vebicle or squipiment iy accerdines with the County's Saley
and Meaith Palicy;

Wear soat halts,

Refrain from smoking oo vaping at al} tiyes.

Dyiver's Livensd Regeitempents and Driving Record

Emplayess who operate Counry velicles op privately owned vehielss wisile
conducring official County buginess 4 part of the esseatial dntizs of their position
are required to meet the minimurm standards st by the County and have
pastestion of an appropriate driver's cense valid in the State of North Catolina,
exerpl where préemiptes by military invalvement, and proof of coverage as an
insured driver. Any emplayes whose Heenge 1s revoked, suspended, expired, or
fosl, or whosct insarance coverage 5 teytinared, must notfy his/har depantment
supetvisor itimediately. The employes will be unable to resume operating a
County veliiele or utilize his/her privately owned vchicle for County business
watil praviding proof of o valid driver's eense and fnsurages soverage in the
department suporviser.

Employewss or applicants who have besws convicted of 2 W1 or DU within the
iast thyée years will not be authorized to operate a Councy vehicle. Etnployees
who are not abla ta perform essearial jab duties due to the suspension or
revocation af theit driver's Heense, or DWI or DUT conviction, may be reassigned
ier @ nen-driving position or disnissed.
A
Commitice. ‘The Bonrd npprovid e Amendnnnt to the Safiay & Heatth Policy whieh is oo Attaghment B

nppeoved by the Toae) mvi 15 on AtGschneent C.

RECOGNTION OF EMPLOYEES & INTROUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A.

B.

Reeognition of B ‘e’ Years of Service w

This manth, the Board recognized the following employees:

will recognize the employees wha have been warking with the Coumy for 5, 10, 15, 20,

maiii[edy & Elenlth Pollpys ‘The mueadient t the Salsty & Henlth Policy 1 being reeommended by ke Safety

B fubstinge Anuse Poliey for Pepdivinnns Conntv: The [P0 Substmmce Abise Palicy Jor Perquimians County wa

County: Beginning June 1, 2022, the Board

B, YRS,

J Wia
Employee Niune Pepartment Emplovee Job Title ;;',:“:f HB'I::;“
frienn Mpwetl Social Sepviees Progessing Assistag {V 5omart | GO/G]004
Aligin "Kim' White Sacint Syrviges IMC 131 Eend Worker - Adult Medigaid 5 yaars | 09/01/72004
Hrigton Myars” Repister of Dovds iepuly [egister of Decis 5 yoars | GU/0/abad
L Shrigtooler Murtay SherifCs Cffice oLertllied Depaly 7 8RO 10 years | 06/01/2024
Gwen bhudson Soglnl Services M3 Investignar 11T 23 vears | 6/01/2034
*Ms. Myers wag uniably to atlend tonght’s meeting, bus Counly Manager Heath wil praxent Tigr with her cenlfeale
S pifcier, v

Each one of the employees thanked the Board and said they would be working for Perquimans County
for more years to come. The Board congraulated them and thenked them far their seyvice.

Introduetion of New Emplovee: The following new employees were introduced tonight to the Board;
Hrani: Henzh, Conny iyt Tanald Stitcs Veterans Sorvices Gificer AV I72024
o Mo, Smarporey Services Diveclor ety Multon Full-Timg EAAY 203
Janaihan Mixow, H'““E’""%"’:Eﬁf oes Digior Bronke Peery 'Tull-'lmm" i01/2074
Jonaihon Mixow, Enrenmny Services Dieeior Cuorhin Mixen il L 1M TN 2034
. Jouathan Mixoi, Eﬂml'gtall‘-r Seyvivey Diveslor Brayden Cleens_ | Cults¥iee TTaiT GBAEE0H
it Suvwyor, Comtor for Active Living Direclor | lries Coweipin THna Maiger - Celer v Aetiva Living | 087152024

My, Stites and Ms, Sawyer made comments afier Mieir intraduction. The Board welcomed them to
Parquimans County.



September 3, 2024 (continued 4035
P R hloningdl . 4

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERMS/COMMITTEE REFORTS

The following sommissioner's concerns/sammilles reports wera giver

® Yallaco Nefson: Mr. Nudson askod the Boacd ¢ consider approving o resolution requesting the Morth Coraling
Agsociation of County Commissioners o eiablish u fesislative gonl to better ekt pharnrey benatit sangess
and povirse negilive impacts (o loca) sommunily pharmacies le Mot Caralisg, M proserted an avecviow of what
this meant, and Commigsione: Woadard expeunded on Mr. Nelson's remarks, Chainnan Welson asked the Board
for o sootion o spprove. Commissioner Holfler asked for Rirther elarification Balor b voted. Aler My, Nelson
explained 1 furher, Joseph W, Holfler made n smelion w approve e following Resolution s presenied,
Commigsionar Tinothy J. Corprew seeotded b motion which was weanimaysly approved,

ity

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WAVLACE T
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WaGNARD

) VICECIIRAR
- ) il TIMETH G LORTIEW
P i’.O.‘}:li s TOSERN W, HOFFLER

HERTRGRL, RORTH CARGLINA 77044 YL SO

"REERHEE. T '

MARY  HUNKLET TELEPHOME: 1-252,406.7570 JAMES W AT
FLIE R0 B0 W, NACKAEY G, IR,

Wi EARK B TH, 11 ALY AFFEARLT

TOURTY MANAGER
NESOLITION

REQUESTING THE NORTH CARQLINA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ESTARLISH A
LEGISLATIVE GOAL TO BETTER REGULATE PITARMACY BENEFIT MANAGERS AND REVERSE
NEGATIVE IMPACTE 10 LOTAL COMMUNITY THARMACIES IN NORTH CARO5INA

WHEREAS, ic;gnl oeisiRily-tmzcd phamaelss b Perguimons Conaty, Marth Caysting, provide ersenllal henlilidare services
Tur uuy locai residents, ineluding scoess 1o medleahons, pavien oducatian, and personnlized ph wlical care; agd

WEIﬂ:i_\l’:AS, Flatnasy Benofit Monagers (FRM4) ploy n significant role i \be slminisirtion of prescriprion drug henafitg,
impacting the priewy. yeimbursament, and avaaallity of medicoions; and

WHEREAS, surent PEIV praciicen hiave led to finonetal pressres sod operlioaat chnlbenges ot loeal comsmaniry-lnsed
phacnazies, threatentug theiv susigability aud redozing ceess 10 evitigal beaidienre services for ooy taxidants: aun

WHERRAS, these neitive impects inzhade reduoed rbmbarsainent rates, deloged payisents, and rostrickive soract o
that dispragortianstely alfect commusity-ised pittrmeaics; and

WHEREAS, In Menh Cwoling thos negailve impagty [ it resvited in the Joss of taeal wonmnanity-based phanngelis: and

WITEREAS, lio lovs of focal community-bassd phannoeles imgaey connties is die fans of reduced apessy 1o pharnzaeitical
s minvies for local resldents, taak propecty and salas s ieveaigs, Bid 10A conmonity emplayient apporiunitics; oy

WHEREAS, the Pergnimans County Board of Covnyy Comnmissionars vecopntae bexer Topulution of PEME iy xsentinl to
ansura falr praciices, snsgareacy, and aquints of lueal ct liybased - haribacics, thereby salegimrding e
hatnlth andd well-being of Pevashnans County vesidems;

NOW, THEREFORE, R 1T RUSQLVED by Ihe Perquinmg Connty Roard of Caunry Camirsioners ties we fomttatiy
reguest the Morth Carolinil Assoginnios of Coundy Cemmistionsrs (NCACC) to adopt a Jeplulative il calling for e
develofine drd iuplomoatacion of FezblMions Lt

I8 Enhanee “feanspirotoy: Require PUMs w dtelow pricing. 1ebake maagsmenty, and refmburierism prictices 1w
ensure falress wid tevountabilicy,

A LEnsure Feir Wiimlussement: Exiablish siendsodlecd and equiicble raimbngennnit s thas ligw independem
[Phurmicios 0 Sperte Sy,

3. Proleer Loonl Commuwly Phormacies: Pronibh  proei that  disproparr fy hamn Jvcal eppimunity
plthimachiz, such as rattpactive foes nne below-cos rifrburiments.

4. Trometo Feir Compelition: Fastor n camperitive makeiptats thot supporzs te iabliity of indepesdent phiwmacics
el Vhiir cruchal rate o Joead healtheare defivery.

BEIT [PUEFTH 1R RESOLVED that the Peeubimse County Board ot &ounty Colmmissianers urges the NCACE (o ity
this {egislative gonl in el sdvacasy offang fir the upcoming iegistntive seasia.

Adaopted this the 37 day of Seplember, 2024,

Waliace L. Nelwos, Chaimnan

SEAL Perquimnans Cavily @annd of Connnisslowery
ATTEST:

Mary I'. Hupig, Clerk {n Board

Farpuimans Couwntys Vistan:
Tar et vt eddnitnusity of wepertunty In whieh w tive, harm, wark proyeor wnl ply.

o Lharies Weodnrd: Mr. Woodned wag asked 1o provide on update on the Ferguinmns Counly Musenm.  Our
new cuizlar of the Museym, 330 Bley, provided the foflowing repart for Acgast, 2024

Visitors!
Snles:....
Danatigns: ... FR0M0  Sa: Sid tley & Qlen White
Fxpenses: .. 511030

e dd TRes Opened: &4 howes [Wednesday, Thursday.
e 3132.00 Friday. and Saturday) Jtom 10:00 am. w0 2:00 g}

“The Board was plensed to see how mueh they had dons for the Testmonth being apen with regedar hours, Me.
Henth wnd Comunissioner Corprew sald b Mr. Eley was dodng o Sine job und hopes Wi the nembers wili
incyense wilh mare advarlizing and exposere in fhe community.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the following updates:

# First Responters Fyentt Counly Munager Heath repored thal Connie Brothers” (who was presem tonight) Group
ane the Ameriean Legion will be hosting o First Respoogdees Event on Seplember 15, 2024 a1 5100 .M. Mr, Heath
invited all ihe commissioners 1o adend, This will be o tme tw celebrate and honor our first responders.

¥ Indinn Summer, Festiyal: Mr. Meath reminded the Board thal the Indiar Summenr Festivat witl be Inld this wiekend
and encouraged the Board and the prblic w aitend.  Fridiy night, theee wilf be o coneart 21 6:08 pan, (o 9:30 pan.
Hertfond dowantown strects witl be closed for 1he concert Fridgiy night and For the Festivad on Splurdsy.

FONCG 9T Boaed: Last week, the NC 2t Board approved e County's grant request for a new 211 Cenigr In the
wnount of over $4.8 infllion which will go townrd the wddition that wilt be constructed ar our curent Emerpency
Services Building. If you look ac the front of the bullding, it will be on the leli-hand side, Mro Heath thankeg
Jonathun Nixon, Emergeney Services Dircgtor, fulie Solesber, Agsistant Bimergency Serviees Divector, and Tracy
Muthews, Finanee Glleey for their asgizranes b compleling the complicated and detailed applivation for this grami.



4036

September 3, 2024 (continued) p
age

T projeet will begin te Gest purt of 2023 ond with take e years 10 complete.” TS witl provige tiat the apaes
Wrigt is needed tor the consolidated Pesquimans and Cuies Counties 511 Ceater,

BOARD VACANCIES

The fellowing Beards have vacant seats that the Board needs Ko filg

1

Comuity Adyisory Committear dr. Fomb repored fad (heee have beci g e appications reeeived foe i Beard, We stiil
need thise mors mewdhers. We will gontinue t phice e a6 an te County welsile,

Suntine Pav Hegt ) epbshiture Delegale & Alterpate: Mr, Hoath rported that, st nonth, the Boged appointed My, Thamas 5
Jubn s tise Perquintans County's Senior Tacheel Delogate, W still pecd o appning an allernate 0 cose e 38 wonhle to pttend the
meeting  We zlio need 1o have u imeniber 1 be apaointed @ e Semior Tachee! Regiannl Lepisliwse Advisory Board, Macy
Huslenty, Clirk; T the Board, sentd thal Mr, 81 Joha may hive somcane to ba the atternate delsgare. He with I s knaw soon.
tie atto snid that be wanted 1 lzrduen himsel o the Bonrd xo rovide tem wish i wrdate, Mr. Plesth will Be D3 witch with
Nirn o0 10 56t up 8 tnke. T i meanting, we wil! songinn 1o sdverlise tess Appoininienis an te Camly wehsils.

Bherpation Advisyry Boayd - Mew fope Representadive. Ewrlier in the meeting, e Board aceepted e resignntion of Chud
Misen, the: Mew Hope Represenlative an the Reereation Advlaory Cantmittee, Mary Hunicutt, Ctesk 1o the Brard 11z reviewed
aur Yelungzer Applientions ond did nat fivd anyens 13 fagacstes 1 seree or the Reezsnion Advisory Conwsnitles a3 il atreaty
serving an the Comminee. The mdtvidunl will need w Le fras the Mew Hope srea. Chafmim Melson axked the Fomd o the
pullic i provide 0 name fur s position, To dae, Mary Flumicutt s ol recsived & completed §lalement of Inigrest @ Serve,

PLANMNING |TEM. SKETCH & PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW OF THE WINDMILL AT

COASTAL FARMS

Rhonda Repanshek, Planner, presanted the foliowing comments:

Sheteh andd Prefiminary Fiet Weview of The Whidmilt nt Consial Farms, a proposed B4 oy majer subdivision
dusigned io extend Gom Woodviite Road to Magnobis Trail on s porcel 40036001248, 1t ix an the wes, side of
Woadvitle Road in the 200 block.

Review of prolindauery plals is an adyinigirative decision, so Board members should approve or dery it based on
stanids explicitly set forh in the subdivision regulatdons, In yiour agendn packet is the Major Subdivision Chueekbist
Jrum Subdivision Regulations section 306.7. [ ave gone dewn the list and fotnd sverything to be presens un the
survey.  Comwlssienars should aiso only appreve the plac i ihey deteaming that the praject will nal excoed the
Couny's abitity to provide adequate pabilic faeilities, ineluding sehoals and emergency services.

b3

Plunning Board unanimously recammends appravai of the sketeh/peelimingry plot of The Windimll a1 Coastal

Farms as prosented. Mow leC's see wihy,

G195 aeres of this propesy wag rezoned I May 1@ allow lots with & minisnum size aof 33,500 5 leet. G

vesidential Iotx and 3 open space lots are proposed in 3 phages,

Phase one I 1 ot surrounding an exiengion of Magnolia Trait snd peosnd an existing oul-cle-gac

Giraded strets and county waterlines bave existed approximaely |5 years, One sireet witl be extended to form o

eontinaous loop wnd arsther s witl be straightened outa bit and Rave the waterling se-aligned,

TRE comments:

= Dur water depatipien| witl reed a new hydsatddic mede) fram the applicant and prassure tests to mako sure
e existing 6" water make s adequate. The opplicant said the new mode! will be sun atomg with the
Construction Permit Plams, Afler raoning n lew fie hyirant flows 10 make sure the covnly would sdli bave
nulequale (Tre protection with the addithanal i, the dept. Diseclor's coneanss ware abaut existhyg waler taps
reeding 10 be moved. Alsn, the existing water main an one sreet will need o be moved and possibly 1
seetion addid For the new proposed layout, which will saquire resubmitling docuntents for Public Water
Supply approval. The applisant pointed out this will be in phase 3.

= The teatth Depi was nat sure when tis fetter that was submitted with the apptication prekage was aeinaliy
typed, but cvafudtions ore onty good for one vear, The Health Dept. s 1o do individual evaluations per lol.
whiehi ts good [or one yenr fram {he date evalunted Lo obuafi 8 pernil, Letters e the one submitted with
this application used 1o be good for 1 19 3 years. The applictnt noted et there iz alga the provision of an
Engineered Option on the septie permits thal allow (e Haalth Department te issoe Sepite Permit based
o gilher an Enginees ar Boil Seicatist reconmended gystem.

«  Our Soil und Water Technivion recommends swales bitween fols and said that everytling mainly draing o
the canal nerth of the subdivision. Me quesioned the ditch thal was sout 10 porth to the main eanal, s
wag wondering how it will be vedrecisd. He's alse wandering bow e swales fer the propased lsts udjacent
10 the main canad witl tie in, The applicant said datlled plans will be fortheoming stier Preliminary Plat
upproval.

= Planning stalT comrments have been covered by the previous conments pies | nated thit the address of the
regidents wr 139 Rirchwood Lane may need o change when Bivchwood |Lang is redireeted.  Alse, sor
Sutdlivision Repgs require 1 topy of decd restriclions ar similar coveninis™ prior to approval al'a prediminary
plat by the County Commissioners, so the applicant supplied the Cednrwood Village declaration of
COvenusts i an example of similar eovenants, They consist of 22 poges, so iboy're not i your packet, bug
Uiy e an my flashdvive If anyone fols the need 1o fook m them. Thy appficmn can exptain mare ohout
Wi idens oa the new satap,

= Forlhe fast sel of comments,..

+  Meither the Fower Company, nor DOT responded w sy inguiry, but ROT did provide sn email on Feb, 23,
2022, sayivg no Jelltvm lane would be required o Body Rd. us was previsusty sequised in the 2003
thnefinne, And Albemarle Elecrrie hag ralied 1o the applicants, so M. Mizelle and Me. Whitehurst con 11
¥ou it on what was said regasdlog powey,

¥ vy v

After Ms, Repanshek made her comments, the applicant, Patrick \Whitshurst, and the architect,
Jason Mizeile of Timmonz Group, made a few commants and apswerad severdl guestions from the Beard
and County Manager Heath. There being ne further cornments or questions, Chairman Nelsen asked for
amation. T. Kyte Jonas made & motion to approve the Skatch/Praliminary Plat of The Windmill at Coagtal
Farms as presented with no further conditions. The motion was seconded by James W, Ward and
unanimously approvad by the Board.

SALE OF SURPLLS VERICLES

County Manager Heath repartad that the Board adopted a resclution on July 1, 2024, proclaiming
the foliowing vehitle as surplus equipment and to proceed o sell it on GovDeals. The bid pericd for the
following surplus itam with Gevleals closed on September 3, 2024 at 441:00 a.m, On melien made by
James W. Ward, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board appraved the following sale of the surplus

vahicle:

DATE START 19N H)
DUYER PPEM SURIMLEVSED ’ih ANMOUNYF

"Rirandon finsey 2014 Dodpe Charper, YIN #2C3COXATSEIT348760 TR0 $300 Fip0012




September 3, 2024 {c:c:mtinugg) 6403?
LIBRARY BOARD RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS {4) e Be

There are two vacancies an the Local Library Board. Michale Lawrence, Perquimans County
Librarian, is recommending the acoaptance of iha two resighations and the appointment of (he foligwing
individuals o replace Amy Cooper and Rodney Lyons, Jr. On motion made by Charlas Woodard,
secontdes by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board unanimausly accepted the fofiowing twa resignations and (wo
appointmanis le the Loeal Library Board:

- Mame Board/Committee | Action Tnken | Term | Wffective Datg |
Amy Couper Loeal Libmiery Bonrd Resignation 1070112024
Rodoay Lyong, Ji, Local Lileary Board Hesignution 10/ 172024
Mary Ann Ejehanloul | Local Libeuy Ropel | Appointment | 3 yis. w024
Gilbert Vaughn Local Libeary Woard Appiinlnent 3 yrs. F0/0 /28524

FEAP MUTUAL AID AGIREEMENT

Chairman Nelson recognized Jonathan Nixan, Emergency Services Diraclor, who present the
PSAP Agreament for Board consideration. Mr. Nixon explained that this is an update to he 2020
daciment which includes the addition of our administralive calls being answerad along with our 811 calls,
the consolidation o include Perguimans and (Gates Gounties, and the chabge for Rutherfard which was
praviously under the shedlf and now a counly department. Jonathan has been able 1o speak with
someona from eack agency and thay are supportive of these changes. This copy will lsc be sent 1o
thiarm for approval of their respective hoards. After his presentation, Chaieman Nelson asked far @ mation.
On motion made by James K. Ward, seconded by Charles Weodard, the Bpard ungnimously approved
the following PSAP Mutual Aid Agreement:

STATE OF NORTH CARGLINA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PEAR MUTEAL AID AGREEMENT

I, PURPOSE OF MUTUAL AL AGREEMENT

Perquaming County recopnized e may be times wien (e Poguimsns-Cales Primary Public Solely Answering Point
(PEAPY, 05 well as el Backup PEAP, losated in Chowan Cownty, becomes incapacitated. The parpose of this document
i 10 establish a temponiny, shori-term Mutieal Ald Agreoment wherehy, in the event of s Primary and Backup FSAY fafture,
Perquinsans and Gates Courty's 91t and administralive calis will be transferred 1 e fellawing county(ies), suivec! to the
terins of this ivlutunt Add Agreemani;

I, Chowan County {see cxising Memoranduin of Undersiznding),
2. Wilzon Coungy,

3. Lincoln Coumy,

4. Wathertord County.

The preferred mehods of communicalion between Ferquimuns-Gases #1 1 Communicatians sl the Assisting FSAR wifl
be:

I Stuewide VIPER 00 chanpel
2. Teiaphane
3. DCIN Messoge.

20 RESPONSIBILICIES OF PERQUIMANS-GATES PSAD

2.1 Perguinmns Coumy wnderstands that ench party's Myremost responsibility is 1o its own citlions,

2.2 Perquintiss County will be responsible fr olitaining mdio resourdes for the durstion of the event,

2.3 Should the Perquimans-Gaies Peimory PSAF remain incapacitated for tanger than 24 hours, (he respective PSAR
Munagers will discuss compensution for any upstafiing needed 19 fusist with the additions! warkioaa.

24 Pergaimana will reguust any neeessary doctmentation o inchude recordings ftom the Assisting PSADP Manager
duving 5 Perquimans faiture.

L3 Perquimans agrecs to pive the Assisting PSAP Manager as much advance nocles 58 practicable under the then
cxisting circuntstances of s aeed for 911 Calls 1o be answered and information relayed.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF ASSISTING COUNTY PSAP

b The Assisling PSAT agrecs to mahiain ils %11 Center faeility aperationally fnetipnal nod up 1o e as possible.

.2 The Assisting PSAP agrees 1o eapture all telephane tadfic agmoclaed with Perguimins-Gales during a Pesquimiig.
Ciates Tubluzye sl shure any requested secordings as tine silows,

3.3 The Assisting PSAF aprecs to piotess all Porquisnang-Gates lelephane ealls during a caagieophic Gitoe wntil which

time Perquimans-Gares ¢in seseme operations,

All purties also covenant and agree to the following

1. Governing Low, This Agreement shall be guvermed by snd constried in asecordancs with the internal laws o the Sisie
of MNorth Caroling, withouwl referenee 1o any contlicl or choice of laws provision whicls wauld operale 1w mak the
inteenal laws of atty other jurisdistion spplicable.

W Modifimation. This Agreement shell anly be avedified, amended or tapplemenied, by o wrillen instrument signed by
hioth parties Lo this Agreement.

3. Tormaied Termnatiar, This Agreoment is i ellect porpetunlly, unless replaced by future edilion. Any paty may eaneel
its pariicipation by providing writlen notice addressed to the respective Connty Manager and PSAP Manager, delivers)
by registered or cerified mail.

1

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




4038 September 3, 2024 (continued)
IVA. - Papge 7
4. Mon-fhgeciminaion. Meither party hereto sl diseriminate on e basis of race, voligion, crend. calor, gender oy
Dritional arigin.
5o Other Agreements
a)  MNoting derein shall prevep) #ither party to this Agresmeni lgm ehtering inte other Areerments with other counties
or loeal govesnmental eatities in relition 1o the same subjecl matier herein,
By This Agreement iz nol intended 1 impaet or chinge e provision of iy existing Baskup Cener pisns.
¢} Thig Agresment shall nol be construed (o inpose ar uncosditicist abligation on any iy Lo the Agrectnong,
d) - This Agreement is In sffest perpetually, unless replueed by future editian.
v Back PRAP will be responsible for ils own expenses incurred whife taveling, and reimbursement of expendabie
TesareRs may be regitlid,

The County of Perquinins hereby adopls the uptuted PSAP Mutual Ajs Agreement, based on the Ocober 5, 2020
ugreemanl, effieciive Seplember 3. 2024,

Aldest:

Clniperzan, Perquimans Buerd of Commissioners Clerks e the Board of Connnissioners
Tire Cotitly of Wilson horehy adogis the updaled PEAR Mutoal Aid Agrecmentel
Adtesy

Chnirperson, Wilson Boan) of Commissioness Chivk w the Board of Contmissioncrs

The County of Lineoln kercly adopts the apdied PSAF Matoal Ai Aprggmentusof |

Alest:

Chatrperson, Lincoln Do of Commissiongrs Clerk to the Boad of Commissioness

The Cownly of Rethertord ey adopts e upsdied PSAR Muumt Ald Aprsementasof

Allest:
Chaitparson, Rutherford Besid ol Commissioners Clerk to the Booed of Cownissioners
PERSONNEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explained that we had this one personnal matter (prornation) that was
reveived after the Agenda Packets wers distribttad. On motion mads by Joseph W, Hoffier, secondad
by Jamas W, Ward, the following personnel matter {prometton) was unanimeusly approvad by the Board:

Laloyee Employer Aetiont Lornide? Hew Effective
Muae dob Tie Requited Ste Safary Dnte
Melissu Elarris Soelul Worker 111 oot ion [oH 4733 1 D0z

RPUBLIC COMMENTS
Tha foliewing public comment was macda;

# Debble B, Luga: Ms. Long sspeared belore the Guird o once sgain sk what wns ROINE 10 happen 10 the
Perguimeans Middle Sehoal building in Whatall onee the Intermediole Sehool was completed.  She warted Lo
Kitow i there wag updine, County Manager Heath explained that there hovee been some discussions aboul the
{nture use af the building but, nx this tme, there have been o plans (o the building. The only thing that the
County koews i this time s that the County witl 1wke over the praperty ance ty [remediste Sehoal i
compleled.

ADJOURNMENT

Thera belag no further comiments or businass (o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjournead
around 8:00 p.m. on motlen made by Timathy J, Corprew, seconded by James W. Ward and unanimously
approvad by the Board.

Waltace &, Nelson, Chalrman

Clerk to the Board

EIE R T R R

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANIK.




Septomoer 8.3z ooninigd) 4059
ATTACHMENT A WA,

Perquimans County Baerd of Adjustment
MINUTES
NMnnday, laly 1, 1024

Fhe Poriuimang County Bonrd ot Adjugirent hetd its mecting ao hiandoy, July 1, 2024, at 6:30 PM in the
Community Mecting Room of the Ierqulmans County Lbrary.

MEMBURE PRESENT:  Whallsge Maison, Chainman
Charles Woodard, Mice CHpddipnn
Tim Corpraw, Member
Iamaes Ward, Mamhgr
Kyle Janes, Merpbare
Iozeph HofMflar, Mumbgr

MEMBERS ARSENT: Hone

OYMERS PRESENT: fhands Repanshek, Flaongr
Trevar piles, Plonning anrd 2antng Techafcion
dohmr Moser, Proparty Dwnarfuactnnce apallcant
Frank Haath, Caunty Manager
Mary Hunnicut, Clark ta this Bparg
vtackrey High, County Atterney

Banrd of Adjuitmient Chalr, Wallazo Nutien, cafled the meenng 1o ardes gt B:R6 pm and cstablishad
Huerum,

Ha then announced the ease th be hward, 2oning valiancs BVA-26-03, requested by Jaha 2nd opiog Moser,
to bBudd 4 second princlpal ragidanen on ax parcel 4-DO3G-I0T6-NL, 3150 krown a5 181 asthlight Brive,
Subjact preperty is Zoncd Rurdf Agrisufture [RA} and is 2 10.4 agre lot a¥ the eaat corner of the lergrnetlon nf
NOrTilight trive and Radmer Laad, nth of which are usimgprsved privake ronds.

Chaiernan eleon then asked Plalner Azponshek 1o presoht thy mesting type and conflem tha graser sublic
notiewl, which is 35 falfows:

“This it o quost-judicial publie ogrimg for o 200nE varine faquant sac stafl has mer NC G oniiul Shirvty 1600
tulus ag wall as Counly Zoning Grdiasnge rulies by mailing et 10 notghboring property owners ant sesting
o &M en-plte I the required timo Trime,

i'd like to palnL tul 14 the Boord thar the ususl quast-lUdicial cases vou vogi b sro For Special Use Parmits
whera tho appliconts are already approvad by ordinance o da thir spasific roquest a5 long as thay s,
carain eddtarln wnd the governing bonrd just verlfies the apeteant meats the basic requirenyents and 1han
wedics Ihe eongitions based on i spochiic case.

Avaringg b difierenn. If you appreved i varlance, you're saying 14l evaryoae i the entira Courty hag ta foliow
this rulg axciFt thiz one applicont. S& vs p Boord of Adjustanent, yaur eed to hove a good reasan, o mliiple
Rood reaters to altow an exception. Thare Is no script for the magtidn In the statf roport Bacause you huve 4

3

Fingings that the Stite of NC dle2atar vRL st YOIC o Ang Lhey arg io vaur 00ard of Sdjustineil packat an
pagy 4.

Planagr Repanshel then siked Shrpleman Melson if fie would e her Yo pummarians e crse qomes while she
wna nt the podium.

Crnutrmnn Kaltan rosporded by atating thnt hr waz J05f Lo onnounce the pragoduces fran, which sre s
Taltowaz

Pybitionar will state thelf Cida

Chalr witt azk tar any persans oblecting er whhing 1o be hiacd
Hubuttal oy githor slne

Chold will yurmmarize she pvitloned praweniiod

Oweilen af the daard — by R0l Call vats

I Shber I appravad, atato conaluona 1o Be Whpord

mEws

Bl

Planmer Repanshel thor akatud thog xhe had plctures (0 prodont ta tha bonrd, £ Chalrmpn MElEon swore
bath FInpnor Repanshal and John Mogsr, the property swher,

Adrarr poing sworh, PasHur Bupanahok sravided 2 samimary of thy taie by foliaw:

“¥ha appicents nave & WL acre el whleh moote minlmpm 1o WORLage redufearents, oo magk geingk
Hrguiremgnta, hop the porential Lo sussln o aoptic pysram and hos e poteatisl for o gfinking watoe wall, 3l
&l whith would pilow tha dEpliconts (o cantruct n wocad, FItE-BUIT home on e sorse peesl. 1€ 1E woro an o
atiti srkintained caacd QR a0 approved, Improvad private subgdivisien rood thot wis graded e phved 1o NC
OOT standarcdy, wir wiwld not be hesring this guaa teday, Tho problem bs thac the romds are it af an axompt
mafer subdivigign and ara gravel DY Aceping thr lats dnrger thon 10 acros. the ofging) doveloper araldad
tounty sulad far majer subdivisions, avaidad eounty foop nad ware 061 reaulred to install irostrudturs.

Horo afg aemai Qhatns £0 presant Lo i Bosrd proving tha rang candizlon and al%o on conil Tram o nalghbar
it 201 Morthihg Rrive thot 3sked to bo sobmitiod far the ragard”, | explalasd ta the palghbsr it written
tamisiemion Iy geneldered mearsay evidende snd carrioe tittle wolpho In o quasi-jumicial REaNE S0 LRAL 1
benofit the spplicanta the most then they sbould altend this haaring and have the opporoniy w0 be
dutastionud uny sress-graminod. but they said they dro out al tmwn ang gauld nakatiend,

The apptizants do hava 3 aptions that wil mecr county rajolattans, ono noinp to korp the prapated Srrucrune
10 H00 iquire feot or e or (@ RrINE in 2 [eMorary masufsttured hame as ollowed far momiest flisalticy
€ased, bul the applizant can geplaln wny thase 2 optons wauld bu baddships for tham.”

M. Mosar that bppetiochod thy padioim te oxplain bis rapsons for reguesting Use viianse ancd lor wanting ta
Build the second dwelling.,

He oxplatned That they Dag feslded in Porguimon: Saunsy far 3% vears, and That approslmately four months
ARA They CIME 1o ThE A rminatisn Lhat, dus ta poacanal noaklth repsear. they ware po longer abke: Lo cofe for
the propecty a5 was needed. He niso axpluirod 1hat thy roncan far wanting 1o Build the socond residence it sor
that thadr daughuer coule Move arssle swith thole Lwo grandetthdeen, whe arg baon tavorcdy spestls and unable
1@ corg Ier themselvos,



4040 September 3, 2024 {continued)
IV.A. - Page 9

Mr. Maser laethas eplitned thas Be 15 ng longer shic ta care (o bis farm an the properly due to conuacting
COVID gnd developing 3 COPR-Typy respliratory condition. My aito stated that he spoko with The Rerthilght
Farms Homaouwmary Adsoclatian, and explpingd that the restrictivg covgnants Tor The subdivision require any
sreendary dwelling to Bz 3 minipium of 1600 squarn teas. He then sated that dug 1o the el that each
grendehild nocds o sepasate hedroom, the seceddary dwelling wauld nd to ke 1363 square fect. Hy alip
orplained 1hat hix daughter undarstamds that the parcel can sower be subdivided, 3nd that 1t It wars 1o e sold,
the entlre propery wollid nred to be sold as aise.

Thet Hlozr was then apaagt e anyonc ei5e 1o sagak, No one else approached the padiim e pook.

Chalrmin Nelsen then elaborasad thot the board could vary say condition et the 1ening oriinance only upon
showing of the taur coniditions Huted In tha Zanieg Grdinance, the Hest batng o3 fallows:

(3} Unrecessaey hardship would resuit voim this sirigt appiication of tha regilaslas, 14z not necessary
to domgortesle that, n tha sbhienge 4f the variance, na reasonable ote con be mode ol the
propery,

Mr. Melson then asiund i snyone had magion on the Foor regarding this finding, Commissloner Jones asked
Chairmar Nitson IF the baord mambirs could etk questions of Attarmy High, Chalrmaon Metson respondad b
iy alliemative, Commsslangr denad then asked Atcarany High if there was a legal daelinitian ef whnsgisiary
Bordship, o5 used In Thi sbuve conditlon. Atiorngy High responded that thers 1s nest. Camnisslarter Jonas then
asked to what degeee |s the term “unneensidy hardship referring (@ the araperty Itsell 2nd not o porsenal
cirEumadnces. Attarnoy High conlirmed that the 27 “wbaccersary hardship” rofers 1o harglships colated
speciicanly to the: propway ln quantion, and nat 1o Jersena) creumsiances.

Commibisianer Corprew thim askag If the size of the gragurty und Lhe difficuity iy maintaining it and the farm
lucoted on the gropetty could be considered & hurdship refating specifically o tha proparty, Aoy High
respondnid in the sffirmative.

Commissianar Janes then asked if aach af the findings have to be approved by BO percent of the board.
Attaraey High then respondad thay, ageh of the findings anly necds o simple majority, but that tha altimgie
npprovalfdenial of to varisnee requires 2 suparngjarlty,

A Gommizsioner asied If 2 vatd st The indings neodod L aegie Wanight, Atrorrey High faspotded tal there
iz no requiremyns 1 vate an the findings or spprovol/dentnl tonight, ane thas thy varisenge request cauld be
tablad puwading further research.

Counly Manager Frank Hiuth then stated Thar o Fapoasi is required In a Corain number of daye aftar the dote
of completion, which win May 38", 2024. Caunty Manager Hezth Starid thit he thaught The reguirement i
320 days.

Atzorney High than iisted that he befigvipd the request cauld be bilod, amgd the fssue of the tmalling af
apprevil tould ba recearched.

Commisziones Jakgs then asked Atorasy High I they were 10 gsrablish thy fGndiaps basee solely on the
evidence profonied tonight, and Asteragy Migh respondod i the afflrpytive,

2

Commissionar Casprew than matde 5 motion to table the request uptil the next Board of Adjustment/Caunty
Commissioners meating. Vice Chalrman Wogdard seeandeg the matien. The motlon pasted 4 in favor, with
Commissionea Ward and lonas dissenting,

Commissioner Jones than atked Atiarney High if the avidence presented can be discuszed amangst the
mnetbers of the beard sutside of the hoaring, with Attarney High cerspranding that the anly discussion ailewed
would be smangst the baard mambers and himself for the porposas of the discussion aboul ary legal aspacts
af the hearing, and that the eviderce presented shawld nar be deliberated on outsids af the confines of the
hearing.

Chalrman Nelsor made a motian to adjourn the Board of Adjustment meeting to be able 16 torvena the Soard
of Comimisslaner meeting. Tha motton pazsed wnanimousty.

day of Sap‘f‘ember, 2024,

Ricorder

Apfachments:  Exhibit A = Photes of Northlight Subdivision Roads
Exhibit [ — Emaii from Applicant’s Nelghtiar



! 3 e i
ARG e
P

 Phetss Afukea
s

Wt AR P Al A L

i i
180 Aurthlioht Bpive,

I .'}_-::r-.;? e

=

[EESFTd
v

gt

Y,




4042 Zeptember 3, 2024 {vontinued)

IV.A. - Page 11

i

- 7 " ¢ ™
b Pﬁf‘.‘ . % i ,.
1 w

A gt Aefhlgdd 2y
s

R :“‘ 4 A
) \kﬁa‘t : nff’)k,

it

A

Exhibid F
ZVA-24-01 John & Regina Maser 181 Narthlight Drive

Jthughs274 <jfhughsa7d@verizan.net>
Thos 6/27/3034 332 Pt
Tarthonds Repanshek <RNOndaRep P RergUIMARSE oURYNE, (i >

To: Rhonda Repanshek + Perquitnans Caunty Planner
Cear Rivanda,

My wife and | gre the owners of the property at 207 Northlight Drive, Hertford, NC 27944, The
applicants john & Regina Moser are our abutting neighbors to the northwast, Regarding the
referanced Zoning Variance Request, we want to state for the record that we ace fuily in suppeornt
of approval of 2VA-24-G1 as requested by the Mosers. The Covenants gaverning the Nerthlight
Farms Subdivision allow the canstruction of a second residence of 1000 5 minimum or larger
on each Lot As all Lats in the Subidivision are 10.0 acres or farger and cannot be further
subdivigled per the Covenants, they are of more than adequate size te support two principle
residences. We have no abjections to the construction of p second principle residence an the
Froperty st 181 Northlight Diive as propoasd by the Masers, Please accept this emall In suppert
of full approval of ZVA«24-01 by the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Qffice and the
Boerd of Adjustment (BOA),

Joseph F, Hughes & Mariha €D, Hughes, Owners
2071 Northlight Drive

Hartford, NC 27944

301-643-0813

fThughs27d@verlzomnet

END OF JULY 3, 2024 Minutes

KA K KW W Th ok W RN Nk N AR N AR



September 3, Ew%cm‘lﬁnuﬁg%e 1 24043

Ferquimans County Board of Adjustment
MINLTES
Monday, SugusL 5, 2024

The Perquimans County Baaed of Adjuitiment hald its meeting on Monday, August 5, 2024, at K30 FM in
the Community Meating Roem of the Perquimans Caunty Lrary.

MEMRBERS FRESENT:  Wallace Nelion , Shairmnh
Charigs Wondard, Vice Chaleman
Tim Gorprew, Memier/Commissianer
lsmes Warg, Member/Cammissioner
Ryle enos, Member/Commistioner
doseph Hofftor, tdember/Comnyissoner

MEMOERS ABSENT: Nane

OTHEARS PRESENT: Rhgads Ropanshok, Mannes
Trever Miles, Flanning #nd 2oaing Fochniglan
Jakn Mesar, Property Owner/Varinnse Appllcant
Frank Haath, County Manager
My Munnlcps, Clark t the Board
Hacknay HIgh, Counly Attarnay
Rahert Fetherstan, Morthlight Farms HOA Prosldent

Roord of Adjustinans Chalr, Wallste Nefson, tated the meating to order at G231 pm,

He then inndunced tha ¢ase w be heard, zaning varlance 2VAL01, reyuastied by johp and Reging
Maser, to build 3 secend principal dwoliing on wx parce! 4:0038-0016-N4, #i0 known 33 181 Nerthlight
Dfive. Sublect propesty s zoned Rural Ageicuiture (RA) g is @ 10,4 acre jor at the 05t cosmer of the
intarseeuan of Northlight Orfve and Radmyr Lang, hoth of which arg unimproved private roads. Tiis veas
conlinued fram the provious Baard of Adjustment meeting on 7/2/3024.

Chalrman Melson then gstablished 2 quoriim, Hu thon asked atvarney High I the quorum was of the
mambars present of If 1T was 5 quarum of th members constiuting the Sesrd. Attarnay High stated that
theie was 3 quarums either way, It should alio ba noted that Mr. Hefiler wag zbsont 5t the oeginnleg of
tha meating,

Chairman Nelson then asked Planner Sepanshek 1o canfiom thaz proper public notices hava been sent
and I there was anyihing ta be added since the provious mastiag,

Fiannar Repinshek then stated thi letters wae maited to the acighhars &ivingg notice of the congituation
of the public haaring and that netice was pusted on site a5 required by the local zoning ardinonce and

1

MNorth Cargllams Geragral Statute. Chaimman Molksn thea osked Planner Repanshok 3 sho bl dny
auditionat camniants since the kst meoting. Plannatr Repnnshck stated she did Aot have 2oy adiitiens
COMIMEILE.

Lhalrman Nefson then askad Mr, pozer i be had anything to add @r dip questione, Mr. Moser statad he
dld not have anything & add w\ this tme, Chalrman Nolagh thin stated thol the tounty shaeney was
asked to do resoarch for the horrd, Attorney High startod by Stating that o summary of the faw was
provided to Coumny Maadger Heath, attorney High then atatod 1hal the shatute thok controls Ehis cose is
1B0D705, substetion {1, which scis the standmds and dmits for o vartonce. Attormey High then
st the four indings that must e fgung in the grantng of tha variance and what esitarla gaa e
egrridered wikh those findings. Autarnay High aiso pointed out that the varpncs rguliad o four-filths
majerity voto of the boart o4 ¢ur réatly gonstituted, and that given thit only v mumberg o the bonrd
WEIE DIESEnt, this would rdigulrn {1 woanimous dacision.

Caunty Mannger HiEaeh then asked 1Y Attosney High coutd provide 8 dofinition fer "uenccessary hardship”
a5 e I (e iRodute, Adtorney High stated (hat althewgh ths Satute did not provide on exact detinition,
hiz wrisk able to provide severnl exampics of what did and dig not constitute on unnecessary hardshi.
Attorney Wigh olso pointea cut thad a varlengs sk relate to the groperty and condilons of the gepaty
ang nok canditions refating o the ownar al the property, and that the conditions of the hardship muat b
pecullar to the praperty and nat U general eres eraund the propery.

County Manapar Heuth then yiked 5 question regarding the lanuiege in 1600-705 {d){3}, which provides
for 2 varangs 10 bo gremted when aporoprate, 1o make a roasonable esaaimpdalion unssr thy Eoderat
Falr Hawding ACl for 2 persan with 2 disability pag wheihr this sugorssdiss the proviously menslenes
language sanditioning the granting of & varange on Bardihips fadating to the properiy.

Attorney High also statgd that it depends, and that based an the case law and faces of this caso, 1t Muy by
divgmely applicakile that bringing in an elderly parent that might have foma ongirions Lo withet Hvo wilh
the family or in on adjacent structure Thar's an the L praparty 18 o ¢hange in personal elrcomsiances
and not o condition paculiar 1@ thiy graparty, Mt that there might also be some Implications to consider
whan the porson with tha gonditian i slready living there versus belng moved In.

County Moanppat Hegth wilhdrew a questlen he had asked Attorney High about the propesty.

hir. Mosar than madn tho qomitont thil by did ned went to bulld o zacond house, but that due to his
mvadical condiian ey mpaeid 19 Laild o seeend howoe, Chsirman Nelson then made the comment for the
reeard (e the sovedslag-in ol Mr, Mogdr from Lhe previous imoeting covered any comments niade duning
thig roitieg.

Commissioner Corprew then asked Planner Repanchek if the Plonning Doparoment had raegived any
I25panse ta the secand round of WETORS SN0 6 DSioining praparty awriprg, BOTh Flansyr Mepanshek ing
Technlginn Milgs Zeafiregd oy v ane Bid fekganded b 3ha seednd rouad al ietters.

Chalrinan Nelsan then callpd Rosgrr Fotharitan of 3095 Sebmgrinn Driv [ propebt Hig teptiminmy, Hi was
£worn in by Chuirran Nelkan, M, Fachirstan intradyeed himiell as the swnoee o two tracds in Merthilght
Farms and jtoted that he had net received 2 notiflicatien letter, He thep stoted that he was the HOA

?



4044 Septembier 3, 2024 (continued)

pisldent S Noeibdight Farms HOM aod hod beon the J0A prosident lor npumxim;!:}{;‘:ﬁclu. M thon
AeLeD that the covetinds far Horbnlight Farms clesrly alknvgd in-daw solios, that there are aiher Indaw
wuites in the neighborhood, seg thit the tovenanls state chat T id-lew st most be ot least 1,000
Kaqtiar feak, Mr. Fonersion then stated that the HOA had alraady appraved tde. Mowr's praposad, ong
Shal i Ror understand vy ddr. kganr was having (o 10 through this oty ty wiwn Lhe counly hed
dlready appraves the covenants lor Nortitight Faros,

Page 13

County Manages Heaih thin stand for the recard 1hat thy county does Nt APOIOVE (e COVENIH (6
any pelphborhaood.

Coiritiisisner Derprow (hen atrempied 1o mdhn 4 meHOn 16 2pprave the vailandi bul wad remingecd that
each of the {ou fintdimps raquines o sepatare maetish griar i 2 melon (o aperave thir varlaner as 4 whuly,

Fummbisfoner fonas tzen ashad That there be some bried distussion pagsrding whether Me. Mosers
situslion ks 10 (he level of beitgt an unnecussory hardship resuliing fom the dendifeny pertaining to
the propenty teall, and statod Lhat wisito he did fel for Mir, hoser glvien hls carant mediehl congition
ant the prear diftloulty Mr, Meser's doughter is deallng with taking care of hor children, bis did sar fasl
Thist thpre was cnough evidenen prdinalbed Lo Prove that thoe haedanla wail eouted by condisons peculiar
o tha grapgety Wsell, and that 2K the cvidengs presented so 13t otily proved that T Bardshls win caused
by persenal dircuislandar, Conmisslones lancs thun stated $hat beravse of this, the regquired dismgnty
neaded 1@ ApRrove & varincs wizo not preseat, He asa statee this in hik epinkan, the covenanis are nal
FihhuAl,

Gommissmner Corgrew et sikae whnt the diterence botween alkawing an 806 square foot Accesiony
Dwarling Unlt (ARV) and 0 3300 squard fot A wa,

Bomenizzlanar ones respemdys by doying that he felt atest the entivaly of the hardship comes from
REfkeiu giegymatances, and that fram Wi cepding of Whe stanne this 13 net sullisien] to solisly the
requiremanls of the etute,

Gurnly hfanuger Heath thun asied It commbusicner would oot 1o siaaty iabke i motion to approve
the stamdare, and Altorney Mg stated ehat gich af the Jour standards woutd need 10 60 appravs
separarcly. He oha filad that tne fous standasds galy soduire o stmple majarity tar approval, dut tho
overalt approvat of the varishes requires 2 4/5™ wafatity.

1t w3t this point that Commbizioner Hoffler entered the roos, appeasimatgly 25 minutes in the
meeting.

Unmmpsiancr Ward asiod H thing waere other Inddaw sultes in W Anlghbachoad, ang o they were all
untler GO0 square feat. Mr. Fatherston ftatid that there wese, and that ene was bidig gansteusted right
fitr, sl Like soltgretod thag the cavionunty tlaly thay must be aver a thousand aguaid fpyt.
Gommizstaner Cosprdir ikad how they were appiowed, wisich Gounty Manager Heath answered by
wptiog ol except for anu, thing wittn In crtstence priar o the ehanges rogitding ABUE baing mate to the
reMag aidinande,

Planags Arpanstiek then statie Tk pre, BO0 heoted squace oot AT Bad heon approvad (o 2024 b that
Do e,

Seunly Manoger Heath thas <iatified for the record that the Sty did apgrove one, 500 sgudiy f
ADU I 2024, after the Marihlight fnrm Covenants hau Begn fetorded, and that Jar 1hot sitation, thy
Counly 2oning Crdinanss reguinltans controlizd fvos the Norhight Farm coverants.

Lommissloner Conptiny then asked whare thy RIS square feot came (rom. Cousily Msnager Heath
answered thar iV wii dircised by the Manalyt Baned anet Baard of Commissionars,

Mr. Fetharaton agked what yeor those changes taek place. Planner Repanghek sogwrdrasd that it had been
changud within the I3t twn years, Mr. Fethiabtan then asked why the County didn't make Nomhiight
Farms thishyn tieit covenanes. Caunty Mankger Heath answered that the Cuenly does pot conwvol the
cavenams al hdrthiight Farms, nor dos e dgunty anforce of polles any bilnkarhood cavenants.

Cautrty Mapager tieath chen siatod that the Boord had broad diserition In dAntermining Il unnecessaty
hardship yalrted and encouraged g board to make 2 determnation. Shstnlgstener lones then stated
Wat e wuld ke be vote In faver of W variance I he could, but that e Tei2 tan hardship resuited fram
ptaprbal shrumstances as will 39 eonclitioms which were comingn 1o aslghberhoag at Hs inzeption,
County Manager Heaek then chatifiod that Commisstaner fonas win silauian to standard two, and alse
#dded that 1t is questisnabihe 3 the Federai Fale Heusing Ak i i ke o play in tiat scandard as wedl,

Rommistones Jones then ptked Attorey High if the sitors of thy unrecessary hardship in ssandard wag
referied 1o the prapeny ar persanei circumstances. Aoty Migh then respanded that anytime thic
statute rafees ta enngieisary hardshlp, it refers ta ihe aropiny,

Aterney High Lhan atatud kit to keep she pracess mivisg farvard, one of the Commissionars weuld
necd Lo make o mitlen ceparding Anding Aumbar wag and cantinue meklng motlans lor the romaitlig
threa lindings. Chiltavsn Melson then askad if thire ki heun any ev-pare zommunization batiden wiy
of tha bogtd members regarding e variancg, t whivh 21 Goard members statad na.

Commmliiondr Corgrew then asked if 1BG0VT05 wok 3 Morlh Laroling General Statuze, and Artarigy High
answered yirk.

Attarniy High then explained how ta ward ko /ation for the firsc fieaing.

Yice-Chatrman Woadard matle & aaitinn ta lnd that an innecassary hardshin weuld rgsult fram the
strict application of the oréinaten ricgulations, Commissioner Corraw tecantnd Dk mation, The matian
Ppaszed by show ol nands, 5 fgier, § Spposcd, with Commissionor Ionos voting agalnye,

VicesChairman Waodsrd misdn » metion o find that the hardetds el fem canditions that are
peculiar to the proposty, suth e tecatlon, tize, or 1apopraphy. Hardshlpy caguliing frem personnl
circumstanees, ag will o hirdthlps resulting from condiiinns that are eoitiman ta 1he rolghbarhood or
the geabrpt publie, may not be the basls tor granging o variange, A variane may be grantad when

¥ brd appropriate to mako ble acc latipst wpseair the Fedesal Folr Mouslng Act for
o patsan with & dissbility, Commissioner Corpraw speonded the motlon, The molidn passed by show of
hants, 510 favar, 1 opposed, with Commissioner JBogs vetity apuingt.




September 3, 2024 (cantinugd
aptet Rﬁ.,ﬂ.(. - Lgaée

Vigir-Chalrman Woodard made a mabion 18 find thet the hardship did not result fram actlons ko by
the applicant or tho prapirty ewner, Commissionar Corprow SeLondau the mesion, The motiua paared
by shaw of bands, § in favar, t oppogad, with Somiisdiuner lones voting against.

Commissioner Corprine iidi o otion to find that the reguested vatnds it éantistint with the aplrt,
putpasy, dnef irtent of the regulation, suth thit pehlis sofety T3 secured, and substantisl fusiiee 1
achleved, Commilgslonar Ward sedended the motion. Tho mnzinn passed by show of hands, % In faver, 1
ppsad, with Cammissioner lanes uaging sjgainst.

iNE¢man Nelson then asied Flanngr Repenshek what laguage neoded wo b i e neotitn Lo approve
the varianca, and Plaveer Nepanshek refesred the quastion 1o Atterney High, Attorney High previded
Sapgesred wording for the motlan,

Flanner Repanshik in sahled that the recommendind in har 82l peport thit i Beard include In the
mation & seurd footsge maximem.

Commissioh Corpriwr made o motlan 1o apprave My, Maser's applicatlon for a varlance 1o build 2
tenod hewse oo the prapsety Is Nonbfight Forms subdiviston provides Asigagrle Roglen Heath
serulcas apprevin the seplic system and wish: will, not te esceed 140G heated square feot.
Commbaioner Ward spegndyd i awtion, The motlon passed by shaw o hangds, 5 I Bivos, 1 uppased,
with Commisslanat Janos voling against.

Arraragy High then stated that the reguirod vein wab §0%, Jistf Lhal the vole taken was 83% in favor.

Viea-Chaliman Waodsrd made 3 mation o sdfoutn the meeting. The motian was setondad by
Commiasionar Ward. & pacged wadtimousty.

Mantlnp wdigsrnad ot 1110, am,

Mimytes anpgoberl s 3 8 awor SepMtmber

o o .
e YO e
ChaF?g/ it Recerin

Avachinentss Speaker Signdn Shipgt

HONIN BHEET
Ferguimans Cataty Raard of Adjustment Meating
Auguat 5, 2024 at 6300
Page,_ 1 wi_{
Printed Speaker pme Adoress

REVENCY/ VY R Bras | L8 57 B

i
|

¢ Fathess 76l
eheitien LA
| apad

i I

END OF AUGUST 5, 2024 Minutes
END OF ATTACHMENT A

Kk ww TR K kKA WK KA A K NN A

14

045



4045 Seplember 3, 2024 (continued)

Axendment to Sufety & Health Palioy

VA, - Page 15

Perquimans County Driving Policy

Jedroduciton

Tite safe apeention of att Caunty-mwined vehicles i (e renponsibility of ail
Comity cmployees tieked with driving b a mirl el thelr jole. Al persoos whao
Hriva sy type of vehivle for Perguirmue Counly mns gnsore it due caution |s
wseel il all thenes slining the apeganon of that assigned veliete. Thi driver mos|
Ao trdersiand thit they sre wlthnasely responsiisle Gy ot ity the safc
aporation, bul within reakon, the maehanical snfoguards asgatated, This policy
covis ke ppeciun, mainterancg, Al esining for alt thoses rrg L o operkre
Ay 1ype of Coungy-owned vehicle. Dyamplor of velicies ingluds, WUt are gor
Himired 10 all County-swmied passangar velsiclos, prickup uaks, Haht vaicios,
Al iiees wnd vang. AN County-nwaed veitieles will be openuce gl [y
Perquitnmns Couniy eimphiydcs or by avihorized vilunteers for the apegina
purpoEcs relatdd o chele job dutics and Rinetione. Yohicies with e s pedagd in o
safe condition s all times, W the svent of wn unsafy mechanical condirion, e
vehigie will be nnmedizely placed oul ofservies wnd the appropriane superylagy
will be notitied,

Ruxwansibilttio
Dupavvment Heads/ Supoyvisors
1. Wlusr easus thal all epployieess volunteers aninrized 1o drive Couniy
owneil vrlticles:
i) A at leass L yeud ol oge.
b} Have and maintain o valig Mosh Coroting Driver's Lisense, (This
includes laemyes required for the ehieg of velicie authorized 1 dive.)
2. Must inalitadn ntist of al inployees suthorized e opgiii Gounty
vehictes i lheir depanment,

3. Mt altow the operstion of tny County vehlgle when it i apparens thay s
emplayed & taking medication at may cause drowsiiess or
dispylgmacion or is undar the influence of any mrexicavlag substanee,

& Impnedistedy remgye froo service any vehlels with any safory defus.

. Bndure that there ane copies of the Fergrdmnis Conurp fueldinr Procedres in
tach Cauaty velticie glove comparunent,

6. T thy event of a vehicle lirglgenl where there is personal injury ar propety
darage, Department Heud oy ivguire 1 post-oeeldan drug sereenlng.

RIS April 202

Avchovized BEmployees / Vohuteers

L. Eperate Coancy vehiglen in s zale, cesponsille mannor and obey ol waflie
[HACER

R} Vay olouo sllention miwt avaid dislraciions,

L) RO NAT read, swrite, apply makoup, shave, o, while epueating a
Clavniy velksle,

o) CIal phone vae 15 srioddy prahibited withour o hongds-teae Saviea, 1o
cmpioyec dodts not Bave a hneds-Mree devigs, ey munt pult ol o the
rzadwny e e o phone.

q) 0 BOT drive wnder thy influeoce of any Hilcl draga o secshal,

2, Envure all vehdoie peaupirmis are utdliziog senc belos before pttiog the
vahicle inm nsiios,

3. Paltaw wufe Fucling procedures; gngis e vehicle is tuened comptesely ofF
Lefurg fucting. Foilng to d0 40 iz not only wosake, Dug cop oA 15eE O Hage 1o
ihe vehbsle,

4. Safery fdefeecz o0 vohicie problems must be veperiad to the IDeparoment
Flend, whe will Koop record and natly apdreprists partios.

fi- Fapployas must traved they gl ditoot coatee toand From thelr desciratias,
Canty vehleies pre for “oTicinl use only™ ond are nae ty e usgd for
personal Buginess,

&, BEneons Oy wnployers who ransport samyimhity meiibon or datiinecs as
Wizl of theit job, non.county ¢rplayess aro nat (o be tansponed in any
County vehisle, 20 MOT stop fine hitchiiloors.

DO RO wpive 3F mking iy medlertions thne enf enge £ rowains,
Ewiployaus Uit difs applies o have are aibligared o rgpot sualy use w
Uigiv Dlupartnens Hend.

8. Report uli Incldenss ag se00n ne ehey lappen,

9. Pagg only in sall areas and when eacessive speed 18 060 regbivng,

10, Eosurve thore are no foose denighey oo the 0earboardx,

11, Stpy al lgagr fioor seconds baltind any vehicle ahead.

12, T20O MOT speed or {ailgate.

V3 Rrive af rthe condilions dictate; slower in nagucdons gandivldant of areas,

<k, Thinzle nhead; anvieipnre hagards.



September 3, %foh(coqtin%gée 1 6&04'?

Bflzetive Al 2014

FEC Vehlole bagliygr

4)  Bael sigwly and be prapared (0 stop, HF nvailille, e proweed gl
wihinnuvir possible.

L} 1263 MO ek up i aoryones Ry TN 1 in the vehidglety path of
travel.

=) Cheak gletrances.

A} CTakcrutaend check beblndgd you o yan ditpnot determine sa iy Fram
ihe ddrivaer's seny.

16, Stapping and Poekin g
4} Fark onty in progey arsas, aol rondsides,

By B warning Nashees shd ribse e i vebicle bocenieg dixnisled.

Ferdning

The Couney will nefd (mining M 4l guthorized empioyess uid velunlosrs
W oplrate Cauniy.owned vebistoe, Erplovees will be mancaced oo soghipety in
Lretensive fviving Vroiving dhae will lae hetet By the BOAC Fish Manampodont
Group eviry mihier year, OO0y trinbeg oppomunitios witl also be ceoonmencesl
rhirough BRSOV,

ulriche dutxpvctian

Iricchanlenl sy setbons: Al Inspestions and servios will br conducted by
A qualitied vehich: msghanto. Rovdeg services will neea w be canductoct avery
F,000 miled arogyary vix mondie, whishiover comaes Besn Rasuting services will
senslv ol s poet lisited o e following: bt avarem levels and visna
inspoctien, bolts wnd hoses, Watory condiclen, S tepltcement, tubrfeation, oil
changer, wind tice treada.

State Lnspoectivne: A Morth Cargling Susta Lespecclon will be gandusted
o in aunoal basin, Tl innual Srace Inspection will constis of, buk not Hmted 1o
Hia follecwving: fghts, vizun! inspection e zrale system, hoes, aming gyslem,
svpgrer blacles, mised 1ivon,

Tospactions are vot dedipoaced (0 any pestlaslar snechanle oF company. This
e ipmion Wikt be mmade by e Crepneunens Thancd.

1fnL any trma it s decermined Uit 0 vehiols i gnead, e velloie wift
hmaegintgly be tken out oF sorvice unt? the depsirmenal can fund e CEIT.

it A pril v

Fergeimreng Catinty Frneidens Proooderes

T the gvanu of baing lavadved fna velugls neeidont, 1he Taliosving proed ueos
muse be Gt (6F abio)

b Cheok yourself and ather invalved purtivs be injuciea.

2. Calt 23T to rapor the wegidant. fnform fu celeeonimunicsion afany
potenclil infutior, iFan ambaslanes iz noeded, W'the vebiicle is asle 1o be
GPIVEEs D svity (e bu soseed tasel nay athae magen conegeng. (1262 MO
aeinHr pespaasiliilivge,

. Mority yeane Doparuorcnr Fiesd ae soaon as froribale,

d. Eoapernie wlith any inw onforcemons offlcers,

fa Move the veliols aoly at the divectiog of inw enforcement,

8. Comprlete the fpchtenr Kopord Fargr that aecomsinles thix procedure Tlsi.
While ur U deane, try to olanin the blowing informarian

W) Mama, adedress, wnd driver's loense auasbar of e othar drivacs).
L) Muke, madel, und Hicense pinte oumbor of ather ovalved vielicslgay,

@} Rgmdds and intersections of 1he seene.

d)  lonwencr infarmation of any wilesges,
e} Inveatignting sfHcer's name aogd agancy.
Fo T srdd Eign any oems unless reyuitod by Inw en o,

8. I you ure injureet woet udy wd vised o be scee by nhanth saos prolosuiona,
pleasge da n,

Infong uIl henlthenrg yroviders thint i will o s Warker's
Lompensation car, Huve them concnee the Hwmon Rosouroe
Coondinator foe eluim infarmation « (252) 328-2 g,

P L radquiirgs (0 SulImit (0 GrUE Seredpiag, maks shre Lo sipn RO thovisfen
tor yoaur Deparirta Hend to obadn the vt

Upaani Petityan Yo dfopartmence

L immediarely have youe T2opariment Heod s yaie Ingicdunt JMoporr Form
and have thom submit it 1o the Faman Resoucee Soordiniios or Caunty
TInnnger 10 b fAlgd,

2. TP ehytyes i fndury relaced v i ingident, revicws page M of rhe Persennel
Foloy thor addresicy Worker's Compenaaflon Teave,

A Eaptrd that your Daperceehd Hend and (e Moman Resovrce Soordinargr
are mude pwars of nny necoasary demlls relaet to of fhllowwing yoor

END OF ATTACHMENT B

L R I R R L L K



4048 September 3, 2024 (cantinued) V.A. - Page 17

AITACHMENT

DOT SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY FOR PERGLUIMANS COUNTY

Ta mallain 8 drog-free work Jores and to efiminale 1he safaly risks, 1ol Ume ang
reduced productivity ihat rasulls fram this yse and the Infuence of slsahel andfer drugs [ the
wotkplege, Parqimans County, heraafler callnd County, hae sdopiad & substancs abuse pelicy,
Thé Intention of this polity % lo meke the County & salar and bettar place 1 werk.

POLICY STATEMENT:

The uso, possastibn, purchase. sale of manulisure of slochol, Hega! drags, o nom
preteitad drugs whila on County propery, whiie aperating Cenurnty vehicles, or white engaging
in Caunly business s sirictly prohibites.

SCOPE:

Etployeny Syblact to Tosring:

Al applicanis for Wil of parldins pogitonn of Perqulmans Covnty and all Tulklime
empleyees vilio during the exerdan of thair employment 7ee raquired ta drive o Geunly vehicle
ar wihe petiorms any safely-sensitive dulles s defned ty Tille 48, Coda of Fedaral Ragyiation,
This appfias 10 evely parson who operstes » Counly vablels of who sprralss o comercial
moter vehich i intetstal or trastote commeres, and s subjoct fo e caminerchal drivare
lieanae teguirgmonis of 49 CFR par 3083,

ALL EMPLOVESES DF PEROUIMANG SOUNTY WHO, AT ANY TIME, MAY DRIVE 4
COUNTY VEHIGLE ARE CONAIDE FOR TH o OF THIS DOT SURETANCE
ABUSEE POLICY TO PERFORM SAFETY SENSITIVE GLTES
Alcohal;

Afeohol edns the intoxleating agant in beverdgy aleahel, gihy! alcohol, or ouwr lpw
mlecular walgh aleshals bicliding methyl and isopropyl slcohol.

Mo employes shall teport for duly oF rerain en duly regulting the perarmanca of safely-
sansitiva fungliens while having aisohol zoncentration of 8,94 or preater,

Mo employae shafl he on duly er operate & commsaelal sholor vaRlcle whliz the diver
possesses picohol, unliss the ajoohsl i manlfestet! ane fransported a3 pan of a ehipmant,

No amplayee shell usa slvehn) whita perorming eatelysensitve fuactions.
\ Ho employed shall parforin safalysansiive funelions within Tour hours ofies using
itlpahed,

Mo emplayes required to laka & post-aseldunt el =hal use alenhal for aight haurs
fallgwing the ascident, or unii hatshe undergues a post-ancident alsshol fnst, whichaver oteaps
first.

Controliod Subatateg:
The LS. Depanimant of Transperlston (D0Y) requiee tuslpg for zmphetamines,
eAnRabinols, audaing, ppiates, pheacyrliding, ank illagal subsiencas or nen-prescriued drugs,

Mo employse shall repart for duly or remaln an duly requiring the parfarmante of safaly-
sengitive funclions when the amployae uaes bty conlrofiod substarea, sxenpt when he use is
bursuant te fhe Instrucllone of & physiclan who has sovised the cmployee that the substance
dues not adversely afteat the cmployee's ability t sataly sperate a commersial maler ugiice,

N amptayaa shall raport for duty, remain on duly of perfoam = saslvsensiive functisn,
it the rniployaa lests poaitiva for gantralisd subslanges.

Prosaribed Mpdioatfpng:

All amployees n safaty-senalive funclions laking prescribed medications that cauid
impalr thair atility 1o safaly oparate & Counly or commarcial molor valiete o relalad metivitlea
asgocialed wilh joading, unloading, Inspoction and mulvlenates or olher achivily tha i
classiled 23 "on duty thne” dAGFR 395.2, musl report lhis 1o their immariate supervigr os
subsisnce abuse manager as directad by 1his paficy.

QUAWEISATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT AND PROHIBITED SONDLGT:
Erghibifed Condugt;

County profitblte aty alsohal misiysa andior any druy use hay could affgct pararmance
of salaly-senaltive funslions. Including:

Alzebiel
1. Use withie performing safelyssrnstive functions.
2. Uss during 4 hours hefore perforing satetly-sensitive funttisns,

3. Repering for duly or ramaining on euty to perlotm safely-senstive funelions with &n
alcohal concenration of 0,04 ar groater.

4. Possession of pleohel, unlass the alcohol it manilesied and vanspared ag part of a
shipmant,  This inciudes ke possossion of medicines containing  aleshal
(preactiption of avar-the-countar), urless livg packegiy seal is unbroken,

5. Uga durng the & hour faliowing an gesident, ar until be/she undergoss & post
secident tesl.

g Ralusal o lake 3 required tost,

NQTE: A employae {gund 19 heve atechel concentralion of 0.02 of greater but fets than
0.4 shall net perform, nor be perrmitied lo pedarm, safaty-sensilive function for o

legigt 24 haurs,



September 3, 2024 (continued 4049
epiem R7pconingd) o g

Santrotindg Substnogs:
foo Uke of ney srug, eacep by destirs prescription, and 1hon eoly 5§ the declar has
Advized W Stiver I the drug will (o1 adversely atfoal the emplopen™s sty 1o
wadaly aparata lhy Sy,

R Vesing positive far drogs; snd
3 Pifuoing to toke 2 raqtliod test,

SonnemangyE, A Binguallfigrilann:
b The smployee shab not pedorm of Be peimited o perdom o cataly-censitive
Tunctton If any of thy Akkwe feted probibitions aig vialied,

2. Any atployes visintiog these pohitons wil be rolerred o 6 Bubilanee Abuse
Prafessianal lot pvnlustian, regordigss of waokoymens stalus.

TESTING GIRGUMETANDIS;

Al pppilcants for portting for fulhimo sofely-sgnsitve posllions, and il persos
franclorning rom aos safety-consiive pagiian; whh e County wilt ba difeeted o cubmit 1o &
Cortrolied Substaned taat,

A dirugy 3! will be conduated duzig b urmemplurmcnl Prvcits ansd nngalive grag tear
famult must be recaivad hofere o final oifer of smaleyment (s made.

Eagrsfsnltnnt Fevbing;

IF a0y amployss in s upialy-sensitve posiion, wWhila opseating o County vobioly ar
equipment, is invalvesd in on oaoident tha ipealvos o fatadity, or ary aeeltient 1y which the drvar
fw Jxsund a cltation ualar sinte or 1acal w fer 2 meving tieillc visiotion ariging Hiam s acsldant,
b mpioyse wil be teguiree (o aubmit to an Alcahol and 2 Goattaliod Subsinnce teat, Tadiing
will b peneititared Immiadiowly following the oceldent ar os won o medicaty and tapahby
passibly.

They nilnohol tesl Mgt By wsbmintzlezed within 2 hews following $he boeident and in ng
o5z ahall gty thol 8 hours wlaphd bafare tha tast b adinldteicd, |t i tha omployar's
teeponsiity to nalify tha Gounty Immediniily t2 rsure aclions ara taKen o mget e tocling
tirgulraments,

Fhir dtarar muct rofmin fram uaing sicohot Jor 8 hours followisng W sdcident. or o
ha/she submis 1o an aléshol 1nol, whichaver e (irmt,

Thiz difug tost rmunt bo adminkitgred within 32 hourk leliovdag e desldenl. The drivar
Awpt remain aviitable for tosdng, of e County wil conoignr the dived 15 haye rofused e
adlamft 1o tosting.

T Nalhiing in tha roguireine shagld o congtrued a5 10 Fequine \an daloy of necesaary
medical sitantian for Injured paople fulidwiog on accldont.

Fandam Testina:

All amployesz of the Counly in anletysensive posiians wil be sulbjert 1 randoir
lesling for alcahal and eontrebed subslaness, Random tosting wifl ba dodi on patceninge Deafy
i @ fait ongd pquel menner.

Far aigoho! testing an wmployee shall only by lested while the employes i prrtarming
sdfetyusensiiive tunclions, immedialaly priar to parforming, or immediately fter peianming
dafetcansitive denslios.

Far arig tadting an amplayan may be testod of any tma ms wanplayie {5 ot werk fer the
Tounly.

Golestion of employeas fur tandors losling Wit e mate by o spentifcally valid metheg,
such 25 8 random tienber table of & cungulanbaced randam Homiber aoneralar ihal is nsateted
with grivars’ Soslal Sesurlty numbets, payrel identiicatton numbets, of othor COMmRpRIAble
ldenllfying numbera,

Eaeh fime 4 random gelugilon is made, QvRry emnployde wil have an oqual chanca (o
baing salocted, Rendom tests whl ba umsnnaunced and gproad meconibly throughaut tha year.
Employaes when notiflad that they have beot solectad for randoi lesting Wi procrod
Imimediatzly ta the collaction site.

Reagansbie Susplaton Testing:

Any empioyes 1o @ saletyogengfive posilion, white on Counly prapery, whils operating g
County vethiola, ar while egaging in County husinesk, wha acts In an abnormsl atanngr
duMflsiont to sause ropechabla suspicion thal havshe vielsted s palioy, may bo rugliad in
submil 1o ah alcsho! argfar 9 tonfroliad suhatance t2sl upan the opprovat and direelion of on
efficar of the Counly,

Bohtmsoduby Togting:

Any employee In a2 safety-gonsitive funciion that, bauad on Counly approvat, 15 aliowoed
e reluen-lo-culy follawlig rofasrel, evaluatian, and trazlment 25 n resull of 5 gasilive alcohal gr
drug tast will be raguired {o submit (o o relwa-lewduly aiconsl andiar contrellet subslance gst,
Ar alcoho! concentration af less Wen 0,07 and & aegalive drug test will ba raguired before o
refurnstgduly daclaion 1§ made.

Eollow U Tagtinag:

In the svent an cmpleyes I sliowed @ ratuisto-doly follawing referal, avaluotion, ard
repimant, 8 miiviuin of 6 unennguncad Aleanel antfe: diug tests wik be requirad during the
next 12 months of employinent. Fallowsip lasling may eentinda for up ta B0 months. faliowing
falurn-ta-duty @l the Geunty's dlastetion, based on ranomsmendalions Trom the Substance Abuse
Prafasaional.

All aleohol tasting will be déne Immadlatrly befure, during, or immedmtoly attgr
pettarming safety-nanallive funcisps.

Conriled subslance tsing may b perfotned &t any lime the employye is ot work jor
{ha County,

ALCOMOL TESTING METHIDOLOGY:



4050 September 3, 2024 (continuad)

IV.A. - Page
BREATH ALGOHOL TECHIGCIAN (BATY

Aleohe! testing will andy be petfonned by o cartitied Greath Alcohol Tratnician (BAT)
trained and nerified in Whe sindiples of Evidantial Brepth Testing Dovises (EBT) melbadalegy,
oparedion, kv calibration chanka; he fundamentals of hreath analysia for aleehal contant; and
the pracedure mquired for obisining o brapih semple, and inorprating and racording BT
sl

Fulstentisl Broath Tasting Devices 1ESTY:

Alcohol tesling Wil only by performued using avidaniial breay: testing devises (EBT')
approved by the Matienal Highway Traflic Sofaty Admitistration (MHTSAL

Alcoho! Teating must e eliher pedormed by n Gertilied BAT amployed by tha Gounty of
an aultpide BAT. Al alcohal tagling will be condusted in 4 logation Mhat alfards viswsl and aural
privacy to the Individunl being losted. Ukactiorized parsons will nol be parmiiled pécoss 1o e
testing lacalion whan a bent ie In progress, Alcohol tasting will e puriormed using only the U, &,
Departmant of Trangportation Bréath Alzohol Teating Form.

ALCOHOL TESTING PROCEDURES:

tiaing tha Evideatial Sroath Testing Device the contified Brasth Aleohel Tashnician vt
opan an individually sealed mwulhpicce ang adtazh ¥ to the EBT. The smplovea wil be
mattutted to blow inte the mouthpises forceiuliy until 26 adequath emount of branth bas beon
obtatned,

The EBY will recard the resuit and display K on the dovige and peint the rosult
immediately.  Tha resull will be recarded on the Rrogth Teating lomt and attachod 10 e lsem
witkr tmper proof tape.

Whaen the rasuli 1 losa than 0.02, no further wsting is autherszad and e resol wi] ba
tranamilied o the County in & saafidential manner and will be sired W nsurs confdantialty iz
fpintpined,

When the tesuit 0,00 o7 granter, o cantirmation tesl muet be pesfarmad o vty the Initisd
test. The canfirmation lest will be sonducied no less than 15 minvies and no more than 26
minules after nidel 1881, {n the gvent iho islini and confirmation 1est reauits are difirrant, tha
zonfirmation leet result is geemmad to be the finst resul upon which any setion ender the terme of
his faolicy shall be baaed.

Fallowing complelion of the leat, the BAT wii date the form ond sigs he corlitication on
the foren. The omplayae wii sign the certfication and fill in the date on the form. This hswros
that gach amployee is alesting 10 tha fact that the repared reswl s spesitic lo e omplayed.

Reuaal to test will be treated the samo a5 if fha resulls is 0.04 ar grunter,

Counly will maintain alcohol and drug test resulle a8 socure and confidental manags,
uo (hat disclosura of informetion to unauthorized persons taeg nol seeur. Employas infaemptlon
shall anty e ralenzed as raquired by [aw oF a6 axprassly sulharzid.

*  An amployee shall have pocesa to any of hissher aloohel and druy esting
racords upon written raquest.

+  The Counly musl shaw sny (0T avihorized sgency acoens to thediios and
fecotds In gopnection with the Gounty's afsthal misusn ang drug shbuse
wrevenlion program.

+  When requosiad, te Counly shell disclose puklacaident testing infarimation
o the Metional Transporation Safely Board as parl of an aceidont
invesiigation,

+ Tha Courty will make records avellstie 16 a subsquant emplayer upan
ragaipt of 8 wiitlen raqunst from the emplayaa,

*  The Counly may gisgiose infarmalisn to the empioyee of 1o the decision-
maker in & lowsull, grievanes, or pther prageeding inllialed by of on bahalt of
he indivitual.  'This May inciude worksr's compansation, unebgloyment
compansatlan, or other preceeding relaling to 8 banefii sought by the
AMpluyee.

il an omployae adempls St fils 1o provide an sdeguate amagnl of Drealh tha Calnly wii
bt imimadintely notlled and will dirscl Ihn amplayar 16 obiain, as sron &5 practical, an evaluation
fram & lisanged physlcian who |5 acerpiehle to thie Ceunly concarning 1ha employea's mediaal
nhility to provide on adequate amaunt of Breath.

IT the: physiclan determines that thar 18 & midlat (eaton that pravants tha ampleyes rom
providing an sdeguaie amaunt of braeth, hatsho will provida tha County with 2 writen slatemon
of the basia for his of her conslusion,

e physiclan delermingd thore 18 Ao medlaet fsasen 1o prevent the employes from
praviding an adaquate amount af breath, ho/she will provide the County with o written stalarment
of the bagls for hiz or ket conclusion and i will ba regarded as refusal 1o take the Wt TH loims
of thia pallay whl then be adminlsiered,

SPECIMEN TOLLECTION PROSENURES:

Sptetfic guldelines wil ke follswed in uring Sposiman collectione for thu plrpasa of drieg
taating. In accordanes with the Depattment of Maalth ang Human Services (DHME} guidetings o
clanr and walt documentad procodure far solleation, shipmant and acceasion of urline tpatimang
ftorm the Caunly {a the laboratory will be follawed, Protagios will azcounl fiw the integrily of
éuch urine specimon by racking its handbng ond slorege from point of specimen collastion 19
fina} disposilion qf the specimen.

THet County may chose to do uring spaciten culleciions inhoyag or ullitze the aervices of
an culglde aourer. which may be o dociors #ffice, clinlc, hospital or olher facilly thol maels
detutity requirements a8 specifed by DRHRS guidelines. The collection slta will be & secerg
lagation {o pllaw for maximum privacy, which Includes 2 tallst for complelion af uriration, a
squrce af watar for wushing hands, and wheta praclicable, exclutad Trom Lhe area provided for
urinatien,

Nz ather parson will by presant or goln ocoess 10 1he collaction ares during the collection
procesd. Al Bpecirmint musl rémaia in the diraet confrol of the colfection eite person. Ne ana
ather han ihe eollaction it person may handia apacimans pripr to hair baing placed sedurely in
the mading eontainer.

19



September 3, %W%(mfjtinwgéﬂ 204(}51

Witen repanting to o solection site for specimin coffeclion each employes will e raguired
t provide 8 phete LR, Employees vilf ba asked (o emavg # annosassety outer panians e,
coat or Jacket), une securg ali personal bilongings findividusl mpy setdin bsshor waial).

anployaes will be allewad 10 provide hislher specimen In the privacy of a stall,

The splil sample melhod of coftaction wil by ynod. At least 45 wmi of urine musl e
coliected, 30 i to biz used as e primary spacimen and 15 m! 1o be used b2 the =phit specimen.
Roth bottles will be shippad in & single containar,

i tha celiection shta persen befieves tampering or adltoratian has beeured, A secont
spacimen shall b collected inwnadialely under the direcl observation of & same gender
cpligation sile persan. Reth camples wik b sent to the luh.

Refural 1o test will be hangled the same & verified poridve rasut,

in el casey the employee aod the collactlon parsennal shall keep the spaciman I view at
allimes grior to being seolod and labeted. The sporiman will ba labeled with tamperpracl deats
and the employes will slgn appropriate pleces on the Chain of Gugtady ond ntig) the seal on the
bottl altesting to thi fact that the specimen iz spacille to the Individual providing the sampls,

TEATING METHODOLOGY:

Only lagoratories cattified by the Daparlineat of Health and Humen Servicas (OHHS) wil
Ra used for dovy winalysts,

Every speciman i reguired to undergs an Infigl screen faljovad By canfkmplion of alf
pagilive sefeen resulls, This sercen eonfirmation process uillizen nighly zophlalialed (nchnigyen
to duter! minute levels of probibllad substaness in urine,

Reparting of Basyite:

The laboratory is requirad 1o rapart the tost results diractiy (€t County's Madieal
Raview Ofige (MR within 5 working days. The report, shall indleate the deugemetaboltes
tosted for, whether the rosulls are pusiliva o apgalive, the sperimon number assigned by the
Counly und it diug testing Iahorstory ldantiflsabion mimbar,

Revitey of ResultsivR:

The medical raviaw ofiger (MRS Iz 8 lisenss physioisn prd possesses kewindge of
drug shuse disorders, Tho MRO iy be an employee of thee Counly or one conlesley Lo
peovide tha services required, The MRO wit review and Interpret positiva rasulls oblained from
the leboratary. The MRO Wougsl 2 verlficatlon pracess will pssess and daterming wiisthe
altarnats medical explanalions sould wecount for the pooitive lest dasulls. The MRO may
eandusl madicet inteniews of the enployee, fevimy o employee's medieal history ang reviaw
By other milkvant bio-medient facters, Additionelly, the MRO will axanine 8l meting! recards
and date mado avallably by the tested individusl, suel 85 avigenes of prescribed medisations,

Tho MRQ will give It ingividual lasting gositve an opportunity v discuss the test sl
prior o making A final declsion. Altpr tho fingl decioien is made, the MIRD will natily the Counly
ay preverived below.

if dixing the courae of the inleniaw with a0 employos whe hat lested patitiva, the MRO
tarns af & medisal sandilon whizh sould, In tho MRO' reazonabic medical Sudietnent, pose o

rink tg safaty. the MRO may rapen thal informetion | the Dapirtment &f Transportatiion (DO't) or
ihis Counly,

Thie MRO wil nalify eath omployee who hag a confimmad posltive 1ost ihat (he empoyes
hos 73l hears in which to requast 0 lest of te spllt spagimaen, 1T the employee makes Suth o
request, the MRO will ditest. in wrklng, the Joboratory to pravide tha ol ggeshnen 1o another
cetified lsboratory for analytis. ) (he anlyeis of tho spilt sposiman fafls to fecondrm the
nraeace of Lhe drupls) ar gy malaboligs} foumd ik the primary speeimen, or i tho apllt
FRecnen it unavaiable, insdeguate for (esting or Intoatable, the MRS will cancel the teal and
repon cancallslion and tha reasons foe it to the BOT, the Counly, and the amployea, A raduest
far tegting of the apit sampte and asapsieted tout ase the renponsibiity of smployen,

I v MRO, aller making and ducumenting alt repaenatie efoes lo unable o oopntpe! e
tested pergon, he MRO will conlaot 3 dusipnstad managemont oificlal of the Ceunly 1o arrangp
fir 1he emplayag to contosl the MRC prios to going an duty. Within & daya aftar a doturmentad
cohtract by dmalgnated managoment olficial of the Ceunty instrusting she employens ta contast tha
MRQL the empfoyee hos not g 3o, tho MRO will varlly Ihe tesl poallive and ropart | 1o the
Counly.

BIECIPLINE AND CONZHOUBENGHE:
Era-EmploymontiPrastoty:

An spplicent (or par-time, fullklite, ar transter frgm non cafely-sensitive 1o a splely-
sonsilive pesilivn with a varitied posllive controlledt substaney test resull wil he donigg
ampigymant,

Roagonabls Gayse:

ARy etmployee of the Coaunly sutjest to the torms of this peliey, a8 & resul! of rezsonabte
eausg 198ling, with a veriied positva cantrolieg subutonce tost resull andiar an Bleehal bieath
lest with n ganfirmed tesl result of 0.04 or groater will ba pubilest te disciptinary agtion up te and
intluding tetmination. If terminated, emplayee will be referred to 0 gqualifiod subslonee abyse
Rroteasional

¥ the sonifirmed aleohal resih lest fesull is 0.02 or praalgr hut tags than O.0d thy
employga wil be sublect ta eiscipfinary action including, but nol necessarily mitoe ta & tesnty.
four hour suspgneion foflowsd by 4 relest of the amplayes's Brasth Alshel content at his or hgr
B,

Foal-Aogldant:

Any amployae of the Gounty subject to the s of ihls poficy, a8 2 resull of 8 posts
mtcidont toul, with a vorlliod posllive controled gubaliney test reselt andfor g gonlirmed &feehet
bregth teal with & cablirmed test rasult of .04 or greater will be sulijact 1o disclplinary aglon up
1o and Inuding tafenination. T Ienninaled, smplayes will be réferved to & quallifod substance
abusa profeiensd.

If she confirmed alcehol breqibh tast roault 5 5,02 or grapter but less lhan 0.04 the
amployas will be gublact to dieciplingry scliah inéluding, but not necaasarlly Imted 19 8 twenty.
faur howr suspension follownd by a rateat of 1ha omployes's Seeath Aleohet conlent al hig o [ter
BXpEnse,



4052 September 3, 2024 (continued) IV.A. -~ Page 21

Banslom:

Any emnpioyen of (he County subjgel ta thw teiras &f this pokicy, a5 3 reEul of § random
e, with o verified pesitve conlrolled substenae lasl trpail vadior o confirmed alcohol rgati
teat with 5 conflrimid 165t ragull of 004 of greoler will be subject 18 disslplingty action up o Rl
neiuding termination. I tefmitiziod, employan will be referred ts 2 qualfied Jubiance sbuse
prafaasienal,

It ke confirmed cleoho! breath test rosult 18 Q.02 oF greater bub fass than 0.04 the
employoan whi be sublect to diselainory action Including, but not hecasanily linied 1o o tuanty-
four hour sugpension follewed by a retost of the smployse's Broath Aleahal eontent # Bis or ke
GRPBABE.

Subuntange Ahuse Froftesalensl Gervlges:

In #il cases with 5 virillod pusitive contrelied subklancs lust fecult andor @ corfirmed
Rlenhal broaty test recult tha emiployee will va refemad (o p Subiloncs Abuse Profasslonal [SAR)
for avaluotion. refarel whe Faatment.  The raferest 1o the SAR agplies ovan X thg saployen Is
tarninatacl,  The employee s responsible for any exprnse noured under such freatment g
ranablitation subject &ny hoaith Insurance enelits which may apply,

1t an employow should approsah the County for ansistancs Whroush mlwdilitstion far drog
sbute or alcanal phusy prior 16 3 tasliRn request by the County, off possibla and positiva
aangidaration for o medical lpave of absunce tor realment andfor cauhesling wil bo purzuad, i
sn omployas i wemisatad, the Gourly wil set by abligalsd to provige sasislanas Bayond e tno
Iy of amployniant.

Supirvisary Tralning as roguliad will bo provide: ail superdiznes,

Rrteentional matertsls as reguien will be pravided to = RIPIOYDEE i SRlely-sensitive
ROUltinns.

Aty quarcllons regrrding thid policy shault bo diracled

M, Bl ragone, County Manitaar.,

Counly vilichal designaled ta answer guestiong atmut [N policy.

END OF ATTACHMENT €

LR R N R R e . ]

WORK SESSION
September 16, 2024
7:00 p.m,

The Parguimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on September 16,
2024, was cancelled.

W A Ak wh ke AR R AT RN A



.B.

September 30, 2024

Tax Releages: (Perquimans County)

Sherri Lester $972.40
Was not given the correct discount.

Account#: 265803

Grady & Betty Lawrence $166.40
Owner of land does not own DW or fence,
Account#: 222900

Rebecea Hamill $178.5%
Land was billed out of land use in error,
Account#: 520195

Rebecca Hamill 514092
Reval firm added a homesite and a MH
hookup in error.

Account#: 520195

John Wittenberger $468.00
Boat was charged in Perquimans; It's situs is
Is Florida.

Account#: 266958

Rodney M. Franklin $705.43
An incorrect amount was entered for Personal
Property.

Account#: 259027

Lloyd Ray & Gloria Morgan $384.80
Land use was not given for 2024,
Account#: 511520

James & Laurel Morris $222.30
An incorrect amournt was entered for Personal
Property.

Account#: 428426

Melton Knight & others $226.20
Reduction in revals assessment.
Account#: 538745

Leigh Harvey $1514.24
Value was changed in error.
Account#: 266178

William & Mary Nixon $274.04
Value wag not changed in billing after appeal.
Account#: 512170

Page

1



V.8,

Joseph & Joanna Hewitt $233.48
Value from appeal was not changed in billing.
Account#; 356320

Preston & Margaret Lowe $267.28
Couple moved. SCE should have followed
the new residence, not the old one.
Account#: (0539690

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Cayee Kelly $339.59
Sold vehicle; 12- month refund.
Account#: 72841661

John White $159.86
Vehicle sold; 7-month refund.
Accountit: 70978165

Wayne White 525701
Did not receive Disabled Discount for 2024,
Account#: 527788

Tax Releases: (Hertford)
Joseph & Joanna Hewitt ' $233.48

Value from appeal was not changed in billing.
Account#: 356320

Page 2



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Septanber 1528524

'COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIQD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rashequa Brooks 50C. SEC. NQ.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services
werresens e Brooks is not fully qualified as an IMC Il {Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

(Grade 61)working against the IMC Il position for one year™

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _ October 1, 2024
" GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34.955,00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOQD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER

Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
dedekFekdedr vk e el iAok ok
DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
AGnAn T X/ [Auts teath
September 10, 2024 oate: 19/ -'33_/’2- 4

FINANCE OFFICER @@W

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED: Septorber 11, 2088 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Melanie Kirkman S0C. SEC. ND;:M e

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services
wrkesrrisibiVle Kirkman is not fully qualified as an IMC Il {Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC 1l position for one yeaptt e

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___October 1, 2024
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
P Ik dok ok dode o s AR ek Rl
DEPAR maJL RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER ARPROVAL
'4.‘ VAN WA lr‘iﬂﬂ-
DAT.mtembem.zom DATE: “:‘h --Lf

FINANCE OFFICER |
DATE: | @J @W

Revised 7/05



i

EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 8/, ga,g,gA Page T1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS o
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE , t

NAME: Roger Aiden Owen | $0C. SEC. NO.: | | |
POSITION:__Full Time Non-Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911
X NEW BVIPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/1/2024 _ |

GRADE: 60 _ STEP:___ 1 SALARY: $15.32 " heurly (& 2) gun) |

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY F’ERIDK} 10;’1/20;;5 -

CURRENT GRADE STEP; SALARY
[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE) - |
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD ;iimn
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS. j
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: !
] , DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDAT!DN FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) |
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: :
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA-
Date " TIONARY PERIOD. | |
I
. {
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION ?

‘ i
Daté ' i
Ty

] RECOMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MER]T RAISE. .

Date GRADE: ___ __ STEP: SALARY:

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETEIQ

:
i
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN $ﬁ;\LARY
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. |

i

I

e e e R o el R o R e o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A am | '
' ) ’ ]
WA cls/é /g?—‘?' . DXTE:QI:L@';Z"#

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

!
i

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUEMITTED: B2 /202 4age 1

COUNTY OF PERQU]MANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLDYEEIPRDBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C, SEC. NO.:

NAME:  Sara: Harris
POSITION: __Part Time Filt In EMT : DEPT.. .- EMS

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; 10/1/2024
GRADE: 64 STEP: 1 SALARY: _ $18.26 Hourly_
ENDING DATE OF F’RDBAT%ONAR‘Y PERIOD: __ 10/1/2025

CU RRENT GRADE: STEP: EALAR\’

[l JOB FPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR . 2 3 4) |
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date THONARY PERIOD,
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE !5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

kA FAR kR kkhkkhiokk

Co %V) TY MANAGER APPROVAL

:; A

CORY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM , DATE SUBMITTED: __ VB/34/200pge 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kallie Yates 80C, B8EC. NO.:
POSITION:___ Part Time Fiil In EMT DEPT.: EMS
X new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/172024

GRADE:___ 84 STEP: SALARY: _$18.72 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 10}’1!.3_9_25

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS..
' GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Drate TIONARY PERIOD,
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION GOMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TRNCRENRARTN Rk ded kAR

DEPAW CDUN[‘TY MANAGER APPROVAL
v L A i

né/ﬁ: 9/ Efvé/;tfff DATE: 9 / e /’Z,Lf |

FINANCE OFFIGER (@@ W

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM: DATE SUBMITTED: ___ QY2642024 page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jasmine Ratcliff | SOC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Full Time EMT - DEPT..  _ EMS

¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: October 1, 2024
GRADE: 64 STEP: 1 SALARY: __ $18.26 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __Qctober 1, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEBARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) |
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL, PDLICY

Fd R AR AR WR N R FRRA RN ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGERRAPPROVAL,
- / ’Ylamb ;

okbe__U/2e/ay onte:_4(26[24

CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ d¥2032024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Jennifer Whitehurst | S0C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In AEMT i} DEPT.: EMS

- X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: ___ 10/4/2024
GRADE: STEP:; 1 SALARY: _$20.84 Hourly

END!NG DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 101112028 : :

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[} JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dote RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: - STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Data RAISE. (YEAR 3 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

AR AR R TR AT AN RATN

DEPARTM R, CONMMENDATION cou TYMANAG APPROVAL
WMan b

|
oA odre: 412072

FINANCE OFFICER . .
_ , COPY

DATE:

¢ 0% /30/2024

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM  DATE SUBMITTED: ___ 9Va%¢2024 page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jared Turner §0C. SEC, NO.:
FOSITION:__Full Time AEMT H DEPT.: EMS
] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/1/2024 _‘
GRADE: 67 _ STEP: 4  SALARY: . $22.43 Hourly CH L W’,)
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: mmgggs |
CURRENT: GRADE: __STEP: ______ SALARY:
[0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR - 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
. GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] ' DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAIBE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
O " DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Rate

LJ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION CDMPLETED :

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RRERAANARETHATFNRER AN

DEPAR%TT]DN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

mﬁ:u , 9;/,;.?! 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:
Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ~ * DATE SUBMITTED: __ Nofsb/apaRage 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Zachary Smith S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Eill In Paramedic | DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE: October 1,2024  Fendvnq NC OBMS (ol ly,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $24.61 Hourly ‘f

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNARY PERIOD Ogtvbar 1,2025

CURRENT GRADE STEP: $ALARY
[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

 GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY: |

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) .
GRADE: STEP: - SALARY:

(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Datr TIQNARY F'ERIGD.

il DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Pate GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. :

KRRk F oA e e ek e

DEPARFME ECOMMENDATION COLj’: MANAGER APPROVAL

okre: ﬁ/}é (2 | oale: } 26 / 24
%lNANCE OFFICER | I @ CO) L@‘ﬁ//

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: _ Hﬂgg@,_ Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Donna-Vaughn S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_ Part Time Fill In Paramedic{ : DEPT. EMS

¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: October 1, 2024
GRADE: 68 STEP:.___2  SALARY: __$22.33 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD: Dc:tobmr'l 2025

CURRENT GRADE STEP: __ SALARY:
[l  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
L) DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN SALAI'%Y
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

fede ko dhkdkhih R dhddn

DEPARTM RECOMYIENDATION CDU?TY MANAG RAF‘PROVAL

phe: 4 /-w/z.ef

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: T e

Revised 7105



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED LAVHAR024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Nicole Anderson | 50C, SEC, NQ.:

POSITION: __Full Time Fill In Paramedic Il DEPT.; EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/1/2024 . )
GRADE:__69___ STEP: SALARY: ____$25.72 Hourly R ENY AT,

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY F’ERIDD 10/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION | ‘
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
o DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Dafa

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE; STEP: SALARYY

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING REGOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T e e Ve e e ek e ek o W ook

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COMWPPROVAL

D)&TE Ld’ / 24

CORY

Revisad 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Qlfé;&nm Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Cady Chappell ' S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:___ Full Time Paramedic ! DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/1/2024 v

e ;-
GRADE:__89 _STEP: 4 SALARY: _ $24.50Mourly  \*7pf ¢4 )

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 10/1/2025

CURRENT: SRADE STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
1 _ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCEESFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD. .
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data GRADE: _ STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE fNCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PEREORMANCE EVALUATION COMF’LETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. .

ﬂwwwmw**ﬂ*mwmww

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAG APP;RUVAL
/ — S PR
w4 ‘ZZA/RV | pdre ‘i/.’ZJH?.'f |

FINANCE OFFICER

‘ (w, K /H{Z?)‘“\//

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __. /8%/2024pa00 3

COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Wheeler $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Full Time Paramedic !l _ DEPT.: EMS
X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_____10/1/2024 : .
GRADE: 69 STEP:__ 6 _ SALARY:__§25.72 Hourly % f S0 Bed,
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___ 10/1/2025 |
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY
[T JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4) |
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date " TIONARY PERIOD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: ' SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSQNNEL POLICY.

el o S v e o e e e okt o e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APRPROVAL

v, .
‘?/ﬂé/ﬂ?" - '[NTE: 4/2}5/2’4

FINANCE OFFICER | A

DATE:

Revised 7/058



. . August &) Buste
DATE SUBM‘TTED TG, - Page 1

/ EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM
/

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

EI?RDEAT\ONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYE

800, SEC. NO.:__
DEPT.___ EMS

NAME: . Paide Thompsoll

eOsITionN: _Full Time Paramedic |

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: ______ STEP._______SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PF.-R!DD

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION .
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRGLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date " RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2. 3 4
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY: |
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. |

X 10/1/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

o RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTNE‘ DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: : SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPL.OYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e el e ol o o ol e e e o e ok el e e

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
ol
M&TE: ‘i/ 26 , z‘.-,

DEPARTME

Hac/os

DATE:
' FINANCE OFFICER Yy
Yy );“‘:":rs\“\ff
(5;;1"/ k@ oy
DATE: }

Revised 7/05



DATE suammao:  AugustLieues ——

v.C.10. - p ‘
EMFLOVMENT ACTION FORM -
GOUNTY QF PERQUIMIANS .
STA‘ITUE' NEW EMPLOYEE!PROBAT!ONARY PERIOD/MERIT RA}
| S0C, SEC. NO.__
NAME: _ Paige Thompson — .
0 DEPT. EMS

pOSITION: _ Part Time Fillln Paramedic |

¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____ October 1, 2024
GRADE: 68 STEP. 1 __SALARY:___$21.76 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF FRDE&ATIONAR\’ PERIOD: QOctober 1, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE STEF: SALARY:

[1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE) |
] " DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date - RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: __SALARY:
Ll DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
 GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ : RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMEDR COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING .REC}OMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE [N SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e o e e e o o o o e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION | c:ouwf;'l MANAGER APPROVAL
% y |
g / |
hre: S/pL/2 | oAvE: 9 / Zb / 2}{'

FINANCE OFFICER

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

- Y it
DATE: ' l

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __ IV8/17/202%age ]

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: fagia Collier S0C. 5EC, NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 911
[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE! STEP:________ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ‘
CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
1 | DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date ~ RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Dete  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 930/ 2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: ‘
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e o o o sl e e o o e ke

DEPARTNENT, REQOMMENDATION cou MANA APPRDVAL
E%E: ‘7/ ! "?/51"'“/ | DATE ‘i/ 2-@/ 74
FINANCE OFFICER =

* COPN
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.12, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: October 3, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIOCDMERIT RAISE

NAME: Corinne Brinkley SQC. SEC. NQ.:_
POSITION: _Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

T i T P g e g e T

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X10/16/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

ECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

ale

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPAR ﬁg T RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAC\IAG‘ER APPROVAL
o/ SN AN T
(YA IS e

pAaTELDctober 3, 2024 pﬁlrg; EU\’?} 24

FINANCE OFFICER
| Y
COBY

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Sentoriber 118024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ken'erica Bell S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Warker |AST DEPT.: Soclal Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

X 10/1/2024 RecOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE,
Date GRADE: 70 sTEP: 2 SALARY: § 50.711

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
kY e v kA e de A e e e Y
DEPARTIH RECOMMENDATION CO% MANAGERIAPPROVAL

L/

0% ,
M <
DATepteerr11.2024 AV 32[112‘;‘

FINANCE OFFICER

'''' SORY

DATE:
Revised 7/05



V.02, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 10/2/2024

COUNTY QOF PERQUIIANS
BYATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEFPROBATIONARY PERICDAERIT RAISE

NAME: __Camry Haeris S0OC, SEC, NO.:
FOSITION: __ Full Time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 919

L) NEW EMPLOYSE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: _ SALARY:

gy s

E':NmNG DATE OF PRGE&TICJNARY PERIOD:

E:UFEREENT. GRADE: _______ STER SALARY:

{1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFLIL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOCD AND
Dt RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRARE: STER: _  SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Oate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: ___  SALARY:
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERION,

Il DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X -m/ 1 f2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

oss  GRADE: B4 STEP: 2 SALARY: _$iB7zMourty - {427949)

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN BALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MISHER WURK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY FERBONNEL POLICY.

5T R e ey

DEPARTMENT BECOMMENDATION | COUNTY MANAG h?mm!_
AL Viau L 14
m‘?&: / ﬁf’/ o2/ 3y r:mm:. I / 2 /,2‘1‘
FINANCE OFFICER
‘ e
ClOPY
DATES T

Revised 7/05



!EID.EL - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: -lo-2b24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joshua Russell S0C., SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Certified Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

T

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $45,303

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Pate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 10-1-2024_ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $46,437
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THME INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

0 o e o R AT A ol e R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
D= e
oate: 7-/0 -~ 2 < e 101314
FINANCE OFFICER .
COPY
e j«‘ . - N
DATE:

Revised 7/05



WE - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 7

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT AMEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

___ AMOUNT
L CODE NUMBER | _  DOESCRIPTIONOFCODE | INGREASE | DEGREASE
50-348-006 Perquimans Marine Park Basin 150,000
50-000-724 FPergquimans Marine Park Basin 150,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget 1o include additional Golden Leaf funding to assist
with shoreline stabilization.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY QF OCTOBER, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.Gl -

October 1, 2024

Tracy Mathews
Finance Officer
128 N. Church
Martfard, NC 27944

Dear Tracy Mathews:

Maximus US Services, Inc. is pleased o submil the attached contract. You may return the
contract by e-mail or USPS. Instructions for both are provided below.

E-rmail Return
Scan the signed contract to ConsultingContracts@maximusg com. We will return a fully

executed scan to the e-mail address from which it was received or an afternate if provided.

LISPS
If you require an original hard copy of the fully executed contract sign and return via regular

rmal} to:

Maximus US Sewvices, tne,
Shared Servicas Canter

CONTRACTS
B08 Moorefield Fark Drive, Suite 205

Richmand, VA 23236

Maximus will return the document to the address noted in the contract unless otherwise
instructed. Please provide a contact name to receive the package.

We look forward to continuing our work with Perquimans County, North Carolina.

Sincerely,

Troy Tang “{
Associate Managing Director
Maximus US Services, Inc.
TTimd

Attachment - Contract

808 Moorefleid Park Driva, Suite 205, Richmond, VA 23236 | Offies; 804, 3233535 | maximus.com



IV.G.1. - Page 2

SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Service Agreement, {(this "Agreament”), 1s entered into this October 1, 2024 (the "Effective Date"), by
and between Maximus US Services, Inc., ("Contractor” or “Maximus”), and Perquimans County, North
Carolina, ("Client"}. In consideration of mutual promises and covenants, the parties agree as follows:

1.  Scope of Services

Contractor will perform In & professianal manner the Services detailed in Exhibit A.

2. Term

This Agreemant commences on the Effective Dale and remains in effect until April 15, 2028 unless
earlier terminated in accordance with Section 4.

3. Compensation.

Clignt will pay Contractor the fees for services rendered as set forth in Exhibit A, incorporated herein
by reference as if fully set forth as part of this Agreement.

4. Termination.

a. Termination for Cause. Upon materlal bresch of the terms of this Agreement, the non-
breaching party will provide written notice to the breaching parly specifying the nature of
the braach. The breaching party will have 30 days (or a longer period if the parties mutually
agres) from the date of receipt to cure any of the default prior to the effective date of
termination. Notice of default must be delivered by cartified mall or averight courier,

k. Termination for Convenience. Either party may lerminale this Agreement without cause
upon 80 days prior written notice to the other. In the avent the Agreement is so terminaled
by Client, Clignt wilt reimburse Contractor for all reasonable costs incurred by Contractor

due {o such early termination,

¢. Righis Upon Termination. Upon termination for whatever reason and ragardless of the
nature of the breach (if any), Client agrees to pay Contractor in full for all goods and/or
services provided to Client under this Agreamant, or any amendment therato, as of the
effactive date of termination of the Agreement.

5.  Invoicing and Payment,

Client will pay Comtractor a fee for Services rendered as set forth in Exhibit A, Unless stated
otherwise in Exhibit A, Client will pay all inveices in full within thirty (30) days of the invoice date.
Client agrees to at all times remain current on all amounts charged for the Services and
acknowledges and agreas that any breach of the foregaing shall constitute a material breach under
this Agreement entitling Contraclor to pursue any and all remedies available at equity or at law
including the suspension or termination of the Services provided hareunder,

6,  Data Accuracy.

Contractor will guide the Client to determine the data required. Client represents that all financial
and statistical information provided to Contractor by Client, its employees and agents |s accurate
and compléte to the best of its knowladge. Client further acknowledges and agrees that Contractor
is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of the data to perform the Services. Client
will provide all data in a timely manner sufficient to aflow Contracior to provide the Services.
Contractor has no liability to Client for Client's provision of incomplete, inaccurate or untimely data,

7. Records and Inspections.



10.

11,

12

V.G.1. - Page

Contractor will maintain full and accurate records with respect to ali matters covered under this
Agreement for 6 years after the completion of the Services. During such period, Client will have
the right to examine and audit the records and to make transcripts therefrom. Client will provide
30 days' prior written notice of its intent to inspect or audit any such records and will conduct such
inspection or audit only during Contractor's narmal business haurs and no more than once every
st months, Any emplayee, Contractor, subcontractor or agent of Client granted access to such
records will execute a non-disclosire agreement prior to being granted access.

Warranties.

Contractar warrants that it wilt perform the services in a manner consistent with the standards
iypically practiced by simitarly situated companies in the same industry. Contractor specifically
disclaims and the Client waives, all other express or implied standard, guarantees and warranties,
including but net limited to implied warranties of merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose,
custom or usage, or otherwise as to and good or services under this Agreement.

Client Representations & Warranties,

Client represents and warrants to Contractor that its use of the Sarvices shall comply with all
applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, reguiations, orders, judgments, decrees,
standards, requirements or proceduras enacted, adopted, applied, enforced or folflowed now or in
the future by any federal or state governmental bodles or agencias. Clignt further represents and
warrants (o Contractor that it has obtained all necessary congents, righis and permissions o enter
irto this Agreerment and use the Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Ownership of Intellectual Property.

Alb work, reporls, writings, ideas, designs, methods, computer software (both object and source
code) and data recorded in any form that exist and are owned by Maximus prior to this Agresment,
or that are created, developed, written, conceived or made by Maximus or any third party (whethar
solely or jointly with others) as a result of, or relating specifically fo this Agreement, of in the
perfarmance of the Services under this Agreement (collectively or separately, “Infellectual
Praperty”) are and shall be the exclusive praperty of Maximus and ownership shall vest in Maximus
immediately upon creation, Nothing herein shall be deemed {o grant Client any rights fo the
Intellectual Property except as explicitly stated in this Agreement,

Compatible Platforms/Hardware.

To the axtant applicable to the Services that will be provided by Contractor, notwithstanding any
inftial sel-up and/or implementation services provided by Maximus at the commencement of the
Tertm, Clignt is responsible for obtaining, instaling and maintaining an appropriste operating
environment, including all connectivity and equipment as well as the necessary hardware, operating
systern software and other items redquired to access and use the Services (the "Operating
Environment”), Maximus will not be responsible for any incompatibifity between the Service and
Client's Operating Environment or for Client's uss of any third-party soffware, hardwars, browsers

ar other products not specifically recommended or approved by Maximus for Client's use with the
Services. Maximus will make written compatibility recommendations available to Client at Client's

raguest, but, for clarity, Client s ultimately responsible for the compatibifity and operation of its
Operating Environment,

Copyright for Contractor's Proprietary Software.

To the extent that the Services provided by Contractor are generated by Contractor's proprietary
software, nothing contained herein is intended nor will it be construed {o require Contractor to
provide such software to Client, Client agress that it has no claims of ownership, including

3



13.

14.

15.

16.

V.Gl - Page

copyright, patents or other intellectual property righis to Contractor's software. Nothing in this
Agreemant wilt be construed to grant Cllent any rights to Contractor's materials created prior to the
exacution of this Agresment. All of the deliverables prepared by Contractor for Client included in
the Services are specifically set out in Exhibit A.

Confractor Liabllity if Audited,

Contractor will, upon notice of audit, make work papers and other records avallable to the auditors.
Contractor's sole responsibifily under an audit will be to provide ressonable assistance to Client
through the audit and to make changes to the work product required as a result of the audit.
Contractor wilt not be liable for any audit disallowances or any missad or (o5t revenue associated

with, or related to, the Sarvices, regardless of cause,

Indemnification.

To the extent allowed by law, each parly (an "Indemnifying Party”) will defend, indemnify and hold
harmiess the other parly {an “Indemnified Party”) from and against any and all third-parly claims
and resulting proven direct damages, liahilities and costs (including reasonable atiorney fees) to
the extent proximately caused by the negligent actions or willful misconduct of the Indemnifying
Party, its employess or agents. The Indemnifying Party will not be responsible for any damages,
liabilities or costs resudting from the negligence or willfl misconduct of the Indemnified FParly, its
employees, Contractors, or agents or any third party.

Limitation of Liability.

Chient agrees that Contractor's intal liability to Client for any and alt damages whatsoever arising
out of, or in any way related to, this Agreement from any cause, including but not timited to
negligence, errors, ormissions, strict liabity, breach of cordract or breach of warranty wilt not, in the

aggregate, excead USD $9,600.

in no event will Contractor be liable for indirect, special, incidental, economic, consequentiat or
punitive damages, including but nat lirmited to lost revenue, fost profits, replacement goods, loss of
technology rights or services, loss of data, or interruption or loss of use of softwara or any portion
theraof ragardless of the legal theory under which such damages are sought even if Contractor has
been advised of the likelibood of such damages, and notwithatanding any failure of essential

purpose of any limited remedy,

Any claim by Client against Contractor relating to this Agreement must be made in writing and
presentad to Contractor within one (1) year after the date on which Contractor complietes

performance of the services specified in this Agreement,
MNotices.

Any natices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreerment will be sufficient if sent by the
partizs in the United States mail, postage paid, to the address noted below:

For Maximus: For Perguimans County, North Carolina:
Leah Cullen Tracy Mathews

Sanior Consultant Finance Officer

808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 2085, 128 N. Church, Hertford, NC 27844
Richmond, VA 23236

Phone: 804,323.3535 Phone: 252.426.8484

4



17.

18.

V.G.1. - Page

Fax: 703.251.8240 Fax:

Email: leahcullen@maximus.com Email:

tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov

Any notice sent by certified mail will be deemed to have baen given five (5) dfays after the date on
which it is mailed, Al other notices will be deemed given when received. No objection may be
made io the manner of delivery of any notice actually received in writing by an authorized agent of

a party.

Changes.

The terms and scope of Benvices of this Agreement may be changed only by written agreemeant
signed by both parties,

Miscellaneous.

&,

There are no third-party bensficiaries to this Agreement and nothing in this Agreement will
be construed to provide any rights or benefits to any third-party.

If Contractor is requested by Cliant to produce defiverables, documents, records, working
papers, or personnal for festimony or interviews with respect to this Agreement or any
services provided hereunder for any third party matler, litigation or otherwise, then Client
and Contractor will execute a change order or new services agreement for the sole
purpose of satling forth any payment and the terms associated with Contractor's response
and refated io the reasconable fees of Contractor in responding. The foregoing doss not:
(1} diminish or negate Contractor's obligation to negotiate and defend ail cost allocation
ntans and State mandated cost claims as specifically provided for under this Agreement;
or {2) apply in the event Contractor is compealled by subpoaena from a third party to provide
Contractor deliverables, dosuments, records, working papers, or personnel for testimory
or interviews.

The parties intend that Contractor, in performing the Services specified in this Agresment
will act as an independent contractor and will have full control of the work and the manner
in which it is performed. Contractor and Contractor's employees are not fo be considered

agents or employaes of Client for any purpose,

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable for any reason, this Agreement will continue in full force and effect without
said provision, the validity, legalily and anforceahility of the remaining provisions will not
in any way be affected or impaired thereby, and this Agreement wilt be interpreted to
reflect the original intent of the parties Insofar as possible,

The titles of the sections, subsactions, and paragraphs set forth in this Agreement are
inserted for conveniance of reference only and will be disregarded in construing or
interpreting any of the provisions of this Agreament.

This Agresment and any additional or supplementary document or documents
incorporated herein by specific reference contaln all the terms and conditions agreed upon
by the parties hereto, and no other agresments, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject
matter of this Agreement or any part thereof will have any validity or bind any of the parties
harato, This shall include any purchase order submitted or provided by Client, whether
prior to or upon execution of this Agresrnent, which shall be for Client's internal purposes
only. Contractor rejects, and in the future is deemed to have refected, any purchase

5



V.G.1. - Page 6

order’s terms to the extent they add to or conflict in any way with this Agreement or the
applicable Scope of Services, and such additional or conflict terms will have no effect.

g Neither party will be fisble hereunder by reason of any failure or delay in the performance
of its obligations hereunder on account of strikes, shortages, riots, insurrection, fires, flood,
starm, explosions, earthquakes, acts of God, war, governmental action, labor canditions,
material shortages or any other cause which is beyond the reasonable control of such

party.

k., Each individus! signing this Agreement certifies that (i) he or she is authorized 1o sign this
Agreement on behalf of his or her respective organization, (i) such organization has
obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this Agreement, inchiding but not limited to
the approval of its governing board, and {iil) when executed, this Agreement 15 a valid and
gnforceable obligation of such organization,

. Waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement or the failure by
sither party {0 exercise any right hereunder will not operate or be construed as a waiver
of any subsequent breach of that provision or as & waiver of that right,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agraement through their duly authorized
representatives.

Maximus US Servicas, Inc. Parquimans County, North Caroling
By: By:

Name: Name:

Titlex Title:

Date: Date;




W.agil., - Page 7

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Setvices & Compensation
NC CQ Perquimans CAP 24-26
SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnal required in the
performance of Services under this Agreement. All of the Services required hereunder will be performed
by Contractor or under its supervision, and all personnet engaged in the work will be fully gualified to perform
the services described herein. Contractor reserves the right to subcontract for Services hereunder.

Deseription of Services:

a) Development of a certral services cost allocation plan, which identifies the various cost
tcurred by the client to suppart and administer programs thal provide services directly to
citizens. This plan will contain a determination of the allowable cost of providing each
supporting services such as purchasing, legal counsel, disbursement processing, efc.

b) Prepare indirect cost proposals for federal grants as necessary.

¢} Negotiation, of the completed cost allocation plan, with the representatives of the State or
federal government, whichever is applicable,

COMPENSATION:

For Services provided as set forth above, in this Exhibit A, Client agrees to pay Contractor compensation
in the amount of Nine Thousand Six Mundred Dollars (59,600).

Contractor will render to Client one or more invoices for the fees specified herein, with payment due thirty
{30) days after the invoice date,

The fee breakdown is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2024 $3,200
Fiscal Year 2025 $3,200
Fiscal Year 2026 $3,200



V.BZ - Page 1

107 N. Front Street FPhone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Eax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
10/1/2024

Board of County Commissioners:

} plan to be present at Monday's meeting to introduce our new emplovee. Katelyn Moody is the new Business
Personal Property Clerk.

Sincﬁfﬁb{

Bill Jefinings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator
252.426.7010 Phone
252.426.3624 Fax



VIEB.3. - Page 1

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

I you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and expertise to your
community, please cornplete and raturn to:

Ferquimans County Board of Commissioners
cfo Clerk to the Board
F.0. Box 4h
Mertford, NC 27844
E-mail, mbunnieutt@pearguimanscountync.goy Fax Number: (252) 426-4034

bt
[t

Please fist in order of prefarence the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing to serve:
1. Recreation Board 3,

2, 4,
Your full name Kevin Dell Roberts

Date of Birth _10/18/1876

Mailing Adgress 1970 New Hope Rd

City and Zip Code Hertford NC, 27944

Home Phione 252-331-5229 Work Phone 252-264-3326 Celi Phone 292-331-5229
Current Job Title _Vice President/mgr

Company or Agency EUre Seed Farms

£mail Address KdrQ520@yahoo.com

Da vou liva in the courty? Yeas No U

Please fist the name of your Township New Hope
{This information can be abtained from the Tax Office at (252) 428-7010)

Educational Background FPerquimans High School

Work Experience 30 years Farm/Agriculture at Bure Seed Farms

Prior Board/Committee Experience Seedsmans Association, NC Crop improveiment,
Young Farmers and Ranchers, State NC Farm Bureau, Perqguimans Farm Bureau,
EMC Finance Board

This "Statement of Interest fo Serve” will remain active for two (2) years from date received ini the
County Manager's Office.

If | ars appointed to serve on one ar more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of mestings each calendar year and not fo exceed unexcused absences ag

set forth by the by-laws or rutes for that Board,

Avwiir I Eobanta 0/13/24

Signature Date

Please frel free fo attach o resume or addittonal infornation If so desired.



Hite assaciates

AREAITECTURE / PLARNING / PEENNOLOGY

New Perguitmans Intérmediate School

Pasqimians County, Manh Caroina

SIHGLE PRIME DD TABULATION

LB,

BID BATE: Wiemazsay, Oclabar 2, 2084 ot Jitk at

FLAGHE: Ferquimans Courly Bepd & Rduealion

417 Edanlan Stogl
Hartland, NG 27830

Read

Page 1

BIDDERE BOND| 1BE BASE Bifr AYNO G4 | ALTHO ga T omibc id | oarome o | AT o8 | oant, e my
Fielonat W By """‘"";,:::%;’" TR ot U Muariems b Prcred WEHES ERum | B MPALY Tig | Frabnsad WEHFrsos

AR Chatian R 0,105,000 357,134 "0 54LE00 550,770 57200 ]

Barirsl Coniroling Compoany O3 BOT (2

E.T. Gresham Gonrating fpmipmy Ca I - 572,350,000 EZ N ) 0 to )

Cubpet Tatin Oeneral Comractity D RAT Al " A rT—

Danieis & Dantals Conziction Ge., Ing, T | T T ECa,17R,000 Q0 50 50 30 50 £

JtA Yhompaen A I ¥ v 000,600 50 50 515,300 572,500 5 Elsd

HMA Convacling 1 EY A

Mentedh Crnalisian Y ¥ i Y U 80,000 50 &0 517,030 513,000 50 50

muier Cormitichion LLG ¥ ¥ A ST 900 005 36T 557 b1 001G seesl ) 50

Suzesk Development Carporditan it MET BID

AAE Corp Y ] ¥ ] ¥ 159167000 R I FTrben T % 5
IDOERS Continuid ALY, KO, M2 ALY, Mokt AL, HG, Bl At o #2 ALT, NE, €2

,.tm ;:%A&.:m T :';;;Hﬂ."cwc M'"r:.:;;\‘.: LN A R—

|AR Chipipsn LT TR TRC 532,250 0 £4B7,136
Barrtit Comrating Cothpany
E T, Gresham Cenlacting Sompany 50 0 50 50 &0 ER
Goopor Tueit Gat il Gonliieliog
Oanrets & Canlels Constiuction Co, fne. 0 =0 -582,B40 Hil 20 L8325 500
I Thangran i in JENETT O 0 SGO0-0
HhA Contraching
Hinkah Comiishon S o 550,000 Bl 350,000 SEE0,000
Aruler Censtruction, LT =0 3100,000 MND BiD 247 680 20 B 744
s er Dovelopman! Cerporaton "
WINCO Corp o 5 B W 10 it

t heraky Goshty that thin fa n trug and acpurste [nkvlaticn af 31l Wids reseived and publicy road:

o Assocloies, PC

By:

DATE: Databur 2, 2024




ARGHITECTURE / PLANNING / TERHROLOGY

Octolrer 3, 2024

Dr, Tanya Turner, Superintendent
Parquimans County Beard of Education
411 South Edenton Road Street
Hertford, NC 27944

RE: New [ntermediate School (159,000 5F / 900 students)
Bl AWARD AND BUDGET RECOMMENDATION

The bid opening far the New Perquimans Intermediate School was held at the Board of Educstion on October 2,

2024, the certified bid tabulation is attached.

The low bid for General Construction of the project was raceived from WIMCO Corp. of Washington, NC. Our
firm has worked with WIMCQ for 40 vears on a number of new school prajects. Based on their low bid and past
record of successfully completed public school projects In eastern North Caroling, we are recommending award

of this contract to them, for the Base Bld plus Alternate Bids as follows;

BASEBID

Alternate G-1 - Preferrad manufacturer hardware

Alternate G-2 ~ Preferred manufacturer toilet partitions
Alternate G-3 - Preferred manufacturer gym bleachers
Alternate G-4 — Preferred manufacturer food service aguinment
Alternate G-5 — Preferred manufaciucer vinyl tile flooring
Alternate P-1 — Preferred manufacturer faucets

Alternate P-2 - Preferred manufacturer plumbing fixtures

Alternate -1 - Preferred manufacturer actuators and motor starters
Alternate M-2 - Preferred manufacturer non-metallic hydronic piping

Alternate E-1 — Preferred manufacturer electrical equipment
Alternate E-2 ~ Preferred manufacturer fire alarm

Alternate E-4 ~ Provide 600KW emergency generator for 500 building

TOTAL CONTRACT RECOMMENDED TO WIMCO CORP.

In concurrence with the above , we have updated our “ DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, and EQUIPMENT BUDGET" a3
follows, and we further recommend that it be considered for acceptante:

IX.B.

559,167,000

857,200
S0
$17,000
515,000
40

50

50

S0
-($82,000)
50

50
5615,000

$59,789,200

2680 Meridian Drive [ Greenville, NC 27834 [ +el 252.757.0333 [ httnf/www hiteassoc.com

Page

2



{X.B. - Page 3

Qctober 3, 2024 Page 2

Dr. Tanya Turner
PERQUIMANS COUNTY SCHOOLS

RE; New Perguimans Intermediate School
BiD AWARD AND BUDGET RECOMMENDATION

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD PRICE (CCAP): 458,789,200
Iy PROGRESS CONTINGENCY — NOTE: The CCAP contains an additional

cantingency allowance of $500,000 for a total contingency of $1,200,000 &700,000
DESHZN, ENGINEERING, AND COMSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 52,760,000
SITE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEYS, TRAFHC STUDIES 540,000
GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATIOM AND REPORTS 540,000

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING AND SPECIAL INSPECTIONS {in CCAP)
FURNITURE, FIXTURES, AND EQUIPMENT

CLASSROOQM, LIBRARY, AND CAFTERIA FURNISHINGS $700,000

INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY $200,000
SCIENCE AND ST.EM. LAB EQUIPMENT $100,000

SUPPLEMENTAL MEDIA CENTER EQUIPMENT $10,000

KITCHEN SMALLWARES 510,000

CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 580,000

TOTAL DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, and EQUIPMENT BUDGET $64,429,200

it has been a pleasure to do the planning, design and engineering work for Perguimans County Schools for this
new school project, and we look forward to working with you and WIMCO during the construction process for

delivery of this new facifity.

Should you have questions or need further information, please let me know,

Sincaraly,

James G, Hite, AlA, NCARB, LEEDR AP, Project Architect and President
HITE ASSQCIATES, PC

Attachment:  BID TABULATION

2600 Meridian Drive [ Greenvitle, NC 27834 [ tel 252.757,0333 / http://www.hiteossoc.com



Dacusign Envelope I0: B743173E-DAB3-4CCS-BC24-F 18367464082 X.C. - Page

gy U iﬁd

STATE OF NZ‘)—;\TH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Jory R, HOPKINS

Roy COOPER
SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

Qctober 2, 2024

From: John G. Conforti, REM
Senior Project Manager, NCDOT Project Management Team — Division 1,2, 3,4, & 6

Subject: Start of Study Memo for NCDOT STIP Project R-5869 - Upgrading US 17 to interstate
standards (Future [-87) from US 17 Business (Edenton Road Street) to SR 1220 (Wiggins Road) in

Perquimans County, North Carolina.

The North Carolina Department of Transportation is starting the project development, coordination,
and alternative evaluation for improvements to approximately 4 miles of US 17 between Edenton
Road Street and Wiggins Road near Hertford in Perquimans County (NCDOT Highway Division 1).
The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) is the lead federal agency for compliance with the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of the Nationa! Historic Preservation
Act (NHPA) and a Permit is anticipated under the Section 404 Process with the USACE.A project
vicinity map is attached. The coordinates of this project are approximately 43.381939, 116.142880,

The department is considering two aliernatives at this time. The first is to upgrade the existing
alignment to an interstate facility, including interchanges at SR 1336 (Harvey Point Road) and 1220
(Wigging Road). The second alternative is to construct a bypass on new location to the north around

Hertford.

NCDOT staff or their consultants may be contacting you to request project-specific information.
While we do not expect a response to this notification, we welcome your input if you have time-
sensitive concerns. our input will be used in the development of environmental documnentation
prepared pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act and/or State Environmental Policy Act.
We would appreciate any information that may be helpful in evaluating the potential environmental
effects of the proposed alternatives. If applicable, please identify any permits or approvals which

may be required by your organization,

If you have general questions or comments about the project, contact me, John Confortt, by phone
919-707-6755 (office), or via email at jgconforti@ncdot.gov. In your correspondence, please
mention NCDOT project number STIP R-5869.

Thank you,
DoouSlgned by:
sEuTsfiforti, REM
Senior Project Manager, NCDOT Project Management Team — Division 1,2, 3,4, & 6
Meailing Adidress: Location:
MC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tefephone: (19} 1075604 1000 BIRCH RIDGE DR,
PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNI1 Chesromer Servicy: 1-877-368-4%68 RM'E’G};';;%

1582 MAIL SERVICE CENTER
RALEIGH, NC 27699-]582 Webyire: wynw.nedot noy



ST IS Sk TR TERIR YT i ST owna) 620 yaania ey LD LeIEeap TS 00T Gues UG T AGIE YRS S5 PON WEbN T
e
@
3
& -3
i1
E
g2y ADRIS sleiuay)y ssediy @ eany Apnis saneusyy Sunsixy spesbdpn m
o
= 52|l £
%
v
[+
_Q_.u.-..
Y
P e
- .mxn.h.&
FoEN BG-T
o piDildaH !
5 “ N
PH sdg, Mg, - ¥
o . :
Q.h_.nm ._._.._m.qh_m_ fo - - . .
£ -7
[
- :
lw T
) -
¥l
N gy Geas : sBupds yoeag
By
m.r.._.mm.__ »
FEOZ 4340100

D fyunoy suewnbiad | 6985-4
depy Ajrupip, yoofoig

ZECPER SRR IPE0E- SO EBYO-IDLECRLE (0 Sdotanug ubsnoon



IX.D. - Page 1

From: Jonathan Nixon <jNixon@perguimanscountyne.govs
Sent: Thuesday, Octaber 3, 2024 1:22 PV

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perguimanscountync.gove; Mary Hunnicutt
<MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov>; Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perguimanscountync.goy>
Ce: AdminEM <adminem@perquimanscountync.gove; Cord Palmer <gord.palmer@chowan.nc.govs
Richard Brittingham <richardbritt@centurylink.net>; Tom Ponte <tponte72@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Completed: Complete with Docusign: FY2024 HMEP award letter 2460021 Perquimans

County.docx

Frank/Tracy/Mary,

Attached is a new grant award in the amount of $23,000 through the Hazardous Materiai Emergency
Preparedness Grant Program (HMEP) for & HazMat Exercise. This application is through the Chowan-
Perquimans LEPC and will include responders from both counties,

Could we add a budget amendment to the agenda for the Monday night Perquimans Board of
Commissioners Meeting, pending receipt of the MOA? This will allow the LECP access to the funding.

Thanlks,

Jonathan A, Nixan, Director

Perguimans County Emergency Services

211 Commurnications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27544

252.-426.5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a community of oppartunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper,
and play.



Diocusign Envelope 10: BEDEZSE11-738C-4B0D-BD2T-ABC 13D/ 30CCA IX.D. - Page 2

NC Department of Public Safety

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Eadie M, Buffaloe Jr, Secretary
William C. Ray, Dirsctor

Roy Cooper, Governot

October 1, 2024

Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program (HMEP)
Tiseal Yenr 2024
SUBAWARD NOTIFICATION

Jonathan Nixan Period of Performance: October 1, 2024 to QOctober 31, 2025

Perquimans County Project Titler ft Just leeps Going and Going
[59 Creek Drive Total Amount of Award; $23.000.00
Hertford , NC 27944-9402 MOA #: 2460021

North Carcling Emergency Management (NCEMY) is pleased to inform you that the federal Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Hazardous Material
Emergency Preparedness Grant Program (HMEP) has been approved for funding. In accardance with the provisions of FY 2024
HMEP award, NCEM hereby awards to the foregoing subrecipient a grant in the amount shown shove.

Payment of funds: The grant shall be effective upon final approval by NCEM of the grant budget and program narrative and the
execution of the ferthcoming Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). Grant fands will be disbursed (acoording to the approved project
budget) upon receipt of evidenace that funds have heen invoiced and products received and/or that funds have been expended {i.e.,
invaices, contracts, itemized expenses, etc. ),

Conditions: The subrecipient agrees that funds will only be expended to complete the approved project(s) not to exceed the funding
amount for the project(s) during the designated period of performance. The subrecipient also agrees to comply with all terms,
canditions and respansibilities specified in the MOA, and to camply with all applicable federal, state, and local faws, and rufes and
regulations in the performance of this grant.

Supplanting: The subrecipient confirms that grant funds will not be used to supplant or replace local or state funds or other resources
that would otherwise have been available for homeland security activities.

Required Documents/Forms: The subtecipient must submit the foliowing documents to {ncemgrants] @nedps.gov) upen execution

of the MOA:
= W-9 (09 NCAC 03M .0202)
+  Electronic Payment / Vendor Verification Form (09 NCAC 03M .0202)
»  Sworn (Notarized) No Overdue Tax Deht Certification (G.5. 143C-6-23.(c))
« Conflict of Interest Policy (G.8. 143C-6-23.(b1)
= Copy of SUBRECIPIENT s procurement policy

It the box below, list the names & emails authorized 23 subrecipient signatories for the above-referenced MOA in the preferred order
of signature & receipt, and return within 10 days. One signatory must be finance. Denote which signatory represents Finance. Append
“cc* to designate copy-only.

Example: John Smith (fobn simithi@yahoo.com) Finance
Mary Jones {mary. fonesi@hotmeail. cont)

Sem Brown (3. brovn@email com) co

rrank Heath (frankheath@perguimanscountyne.gov) County Manager

Tracy Mathews (tracymathews@perguimanscountync.gov) Finance officer
Jonathan Nixen (jrixon@perquimanscountyne,gov) Emergency Services Director
Julie soteshee (jsolesbee@perquimanscountync.govl} Asst ES Director

1636 Gold Star Drive Ralelgh, NC 27607 | 4236 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27689-4716
Phone: G19.225.2500 Fax; 919-825-2685 | wwwncdps.gov  www. readynegoy
Ar Equal Gopartunity Employer




LD, - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 8

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF QCTOBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
L e e r——ry
10-348-007 EM - 2024 HMEP 23,000
10-530-345 EM - 2024 HMEP 23,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include the 2024 HMEP grant as awarded by
NCDPS,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE QOF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

ONLY
ITEMS



S :m-v,EI.O-“‘-J.'-"-'."\"."‘- “Pagﬁ‘ --g."""'w"'-‘""“ B

Please join Albemarle Hopeline as we
honor heroes in the comrmunity, provide
updates about our work, and share

aspirations for the future.

Friday, October 11, 2024 from 12:00-1:30pm
Mid-Atlantic Christian University
Albert Blanchon il Campus Life Center

715 N. Poindexter St., Elizabeth City

RAV.P. to 338-5338
yrial Sfﬂx@aﬁhﬁ Tha




The Open Door FIO-2 - Page 1
D PANTRY

OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY

PO Box 721. 293 Creek Drive, Hertford, NC 27944, (252) 421.3700
EIN #58-1492428

September 21, 2024

Wallace Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Nelson,

On behalf of the Board of Directors and the volunteers at The Gpen Door Food Pantry of Perquimans
County, I want to express our heartfelt gratitude for your generous donation of $5,000. Your support’
plays a vital role in helping us expand our services and deepen our commitment to our neighbors in

Perguimans County.

The mission of The Open Door of Perquimoans County, Inc. is to eliminate hunger and improve the health
and well-being of our community through access to healthy and nutritious foods, education, and
advocacy. We are committed to responding to the needs of our community through healthy food
distribution and support services. Our core values are respect, compassion and honesty in all
interactions and activities. Equitable access to healthy foods for a healthier community.

We are s0 fortunate to live'in a community that truly believes and supports our mission, values and
vision. Your generous donation allows us to continue the vital work of serving those in need in

Pergquimans County.

Thank you for standing with us in this important mission and for helping us make a meaningful
diffarence in our community. Your support truly mattersi

Warrm regards,
Dina B. Hurdle
Chair, Board of Directors

252-331-3724
chair@perquimansopendogr.com

Al} gifts to The Qpen Door of Perquimans County, Inc., doing business as
The Open Door Food Pantry of Perquimans County, a 501(c)3
not-for profit organization, are tax-deductible to the extent as allowed by the law.
Please contact your tax advisor to determine the deductibility of this gift.

Thank you for your contribution!
Email: office@perquimansopendoor.com Website: www.perguimansopendoor.com
Phone: 252-421-3700



FIO-3 - Page 1

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
Architectural and Engineering Services

Agency: Perquimans County Emergency Services, Perqguimans County, NC
Project: Ferquimans-Gates 911 Center Expansion Project
CONTENTS

i, Announcement Page 2
i Instructions to Firms Page 2
i, Architectural and Engineering Qualifications Page 3
IV, Requirements of the Selected Architectural and Engineering Firm Page 3
V. Selection of Firm Fage 4
VI, Project Description FPage 4
vil.  Project Schedule Page 7

VI, Submission Requirements Page 7



FIO-3 - Page 2

ANNOUNCEMENT Date: October 3, 2024

A,

Perguimans County Emergency Services will receive qualifications from Architectural and
Enginaering firms for the design of the Perquimans-Gates 911 Communications Center.

An authorized reprasentative of Perquimans County Emergency Services will receive
gualifications untit 4:00 p.m. {local time) on Qctober 31, 2024 at 159 Creek Drive in Hertford,
NC. Qualifications received after this date and time will not be accepted.

Quialifications shall be enclosed in envelopes that clearly indicate "Qualifications for
Architectural and Engineering Services."

Firms will be required to meet qualifications set out in this Reguest for Quatifications (RFQ)
document, which include the following:

*  Experience designing hardened facilities
*  Experience designing at least one 911 Center in North Carolina

* Errors and Omissions Insurance
*  Ability to provide experienced staff

INSTRUCTIONS TO FIRMS

A. Preparation of Proposals

1. Firms are expected to comply with all specifications, terms, conditions, and instructions
contained in this RFQ. Failure to do so will be cause for rejection,

2. Qualification packages shall be prepared with brevity, providing a concise description of
a respective firm's capabilities to satisfy the requirements of this RFQ with all documents
bound in a single volume. Perquimans County will not be responsible for any costs
incurred by firms in preparing or presenting quafifications.

8. Submission of Qualifications:

Qualified firms can submit their qualifications to:

Perquimans County Emergency Services
Attn: Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director

PO Box 56537 158 Craak Dr,
Hertford, NC 27844

Number of Copies

Firms shall furnish three (3) bound hard copies of the gualification packages, as well as one (1)
soft copy of the qualification package on a Universal Serial Bus (USB) drive.

Form of Agreament

The Form of Agreement to be used shall be the "Standard Form of Agreement between Owner
P



FIO-3 - Page 3
and Architect, AlA 8101-2017 "
E. Proposed Site

The proposed location for the expansion project is on the property at 159 Creek Drive in Mertford,
NC af the existing Emergency Services Building.

.  ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING FIRM QUALIFICATIONS

Firms submitting qualifications shall,

A. Be knowledgeable of all current federal, state, and locat applicable statutes and codes
related to building projects in North Carolina.

B. Maintain Professional Liability insurance with minimum coverage as stated in the Standard
Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect AIA AT01,

C. Have the ability to prepare and submit, to appropriate state and local approval agencies,
all necessary documents in proper form and in a timely manner,

D. Directly employ personnel in-house to perform 75 percent of the actual architectural work,

£ Provide, in the qualifications package, one (1) public safety or hardened facility projectin
the past five (B) years to include current references for the project presented. Provide
three (3) public safety or hardened facility projects in the past seven (7) years to include
current referances for the project presented is preferable. Provide one (1) 911 Center
project in North Carolina in the past five (5) years.

Note: in simple terms, a hardened facility is designed to withstand natural or man-made
dizsasters and acts of terrorism. Portions of the facility often have secure access areas
designed to limit the movement of people without an express need to have access.

V. REQUIREMENTS OF THE SELECTED ARCHITECTURAL AND
ENGINEERING FiRM

The selected Architectural and Engineering firm shall fulfill the following project responsibilities:

A, Participate as a responsible, cooperative, and contributing member of the design and
construction team.

B. Manage and complete the facility design within the defined time schedule, approved budget,
and quality guidelines.

C. Represent the best interests of Perguimans County in the performance of services toward the
axpeditious and efficient completion of the facility project.

D. The Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) project delivery method will be used for this project.
Assist Perquimans County by providing guidance in hiring a construction manager (CM) to
oversee the project from design to construction close-out and deliver it at or below Guaranteed

3



FIO-3 - Page 4

Maximum Price (GMFP). NOTE - All prime contract bids will be opened publicly in the presence
of the County., EXCEPTION - Use County's Preferred Vendor for Information Technologies

Waork.

E. Provide the services below in conformance with AIA B101-2017:
«  Architecture
= Structural engineering
= Maeachanical, electrical, plumbing, and fire protection design
«  Civil engineering
«  Site surveying and geotechnical engineering

V. SELECTION OF FIRM

Parguimans County resarves the right to select or reject any and all firms based on criteria that is set
forth. Perguimans County will evaluate submitted firms’ qualification packages and may conduct
interviews with selected firms.

VI.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A, Perguimans County has been awarded grant funding from the North Carolina 811 Board to
assist with construction of approximate 3,709 sq ff building addition with replacement parking
area for staff to house the Perquimans-Gates 911 Communications Center,

B. As this will be a hardened public safely facility, in addition to industry standards, adherence to
applicable standards, such as from the National Fire Protection Association (NFFA), and
guidance from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is imperative, as is
adherence to building standards from the North Carclina 11 Board.

C. The selected Architectural and Engineering firm will be required to provide programming,
schematic design, design development, construction and permitting documents; work with the
chosen construction manager; and provide typical construction administration services per the
AlA B101-2017 documents. Project aversight will be provided by Perguimans County.

D, A construction budget has been estimated and will be shared with the selected Architectural and
Engineering firm. The selected firm will he expected to maintain the construction budget as part
of the services provided to the County.

F. General Comments:

= QOwner will provide 811 Console Furniture, CAD Hardware, Radio, Phone, Recorder
Equipment, Building Access Controls modifications, Surveillance System modifications via
contracts direct to vendors, with installation coordination by general contractor.

= Imierior ceifing height of 10" or greater preferred in 911 Cansele Floor with raised access floor
for data wiring management.

= Entire 911 facility must be included on the building Uninterrupted Power Supply {(modular
design preferred). if the existing generator is undersized, a new generator must be provided.
If existing facility electrical systern cannot be modified to accommodate the expansion, gain
approval for separate electrical systems and include new UPS and generator.

4



FIO-3 - Page 5

+  Make every effort to ensure smooth transitions for both the roofline and the interior spaces,
Prafer a design with taller exterior walls than the existing structure where roof tie-in is
minimized. Preference is to avoid flat roof design for new construction,

«  Minor improvements 1o the axisting training room may be needed as a pait of the tie-in to the
gxisting buitding.

= Take extra care to ensure the 911 Center is properly lit for its intended use, to include
multiple lighting levels adjustable by the Telecommunicators.

«  Ensure the 811 Center is a quiet space (sound dampening celling tiles, carpet squares,
sound absorbing panels, etc.).

- Provide replacement parking spaces and automatic rolling access gate.

F. Site Concept Drawing

«  This drawing was included as a part of the grant application to the NC 911 Board:

G. Proposed Building Square Footage Calcuiations

«  This information was included as a part of the grant application to the NC 911 Board:



TR

G TIRE R

Operations Manager

]

Capferense Roorm

Mach/Elec Rin

Cansole Floor

Haptbyasy tu

1
{3A Coordinatar
fixisting
VAT ] RIRhEnLaekersfRasioor Elettrical
"

Acesgs w0 Barsting Meating Boam

H. Preliminary Fioor Plan

FlO-3

it P

S4Ft Cali:Hations
45 T 3180
47879 650
tOTALSqFr 3,708

- Page 6

«  This drawing was included as a part of the grant application to the NC 811 Board;

& L

L:' ¥ 153 bt oy At

i / }
o i

B E
am peny 4]
— A e U\ o
pm y

s dsctmtu s

- ot
i Hoe

e

|
N
N !
t |
1
i
A
e o —
I
B A

R

b :
ELEEEN T

Vomifuny gne an Bowbity

gty
Flah bt

L
Piiria

ot .
Frn gz hex 1T paesdne iy
P21

Lrmry ez i Mamgorecand
[T

aMg
418
Sywagy

et BAME
b B

Whe e gL G
i R

R T R K

St
Fayh



FIO-3 - Page 7
vii.  PROJECT SCHEDULE

A tentative schedule has been developed for the project. Adherence to the schedule s a primary goal of
this RFC as various state and local deadlines are placed on the County, The proposed project schedule is
as follows:

A, RFQ Issued: Qctober 8, 2024

B. Qualification Packages Due: November 5, 2024

C. Interviews (if necessary) November - December 2024,

D, Design Team Award January 2025

E. Project Design January — May 2025
Construction Manager at Risk Partner Selected

F. Project Bid for Prime Contractors June 2025

G. Project Award July 2025

M. Project Construction July 2025 - July 2026

I, Substantial Completion July 2028

J. Punch List for Construction Component Atigust 2026

K. Transition 911 Equipment September 2026

L. Ribbon Cutting for New 211 Center September 2026

M. Final Punch List for Project October 2026

N, Project Close-Out with Contracior November 2026

Q. Project Completion Deceamber 2026

Vill.  SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Firms are required to provide clear and concise answers to the RFQ requiremants describad below, each
with a tabbed section in the bound proposal document previously described.

Proposal content requirements are as follows:
A. Firm identification - Please provide the following information about your firm:
Firm Name

Address of office where the wark will be conducted
FPhone Number



FlO-3 - Page 8

Designated Project contact
Contact e-malil Address
Number of years the firm has been in business

B. Firm Overview

Please provide a brief description of your firm. Describe the firm's operating phitosophy and
include a statement describing any recent experience with public safety projects.

C. Sub-consultants

i outside consultants are utilized to perform any of the architectural engineering services,
please list the firms and the services they will provide, Provide a brief firm description and the
same information as required in tem A above.

0. Team Organization and Resumes

Please provide an organization chart that illustrates the role the key team members will play in
this project as well as their resumes, Key team members include the Principabkin-Charge,
Project Manager, Project Architect, and key team members of each discipline comrelating to
these same positions,

E. Firm Experience

1. Please provide the information below for one (1) public safety or hardened facility project in
the past five (5) years: three (3} public safety or hardened facility projects in the past seven
(7) years is preferable; one (1) 911 Center project in North Carolina in the past five (5) years.

Name of the Project

Fhotography of the Project

Location of the Project

Name of the Owner's Representative with address & felephone number
Year the Project was Completed

Construction Caost (Including overall cost par square fool)

Ownaer's Construction Budget

Architect's Construction £stimale

Total Contract Award

scheduled months for construction verses Actual monihs for consfruction

2. Ifapplicable, please identify any projects completed, orin progress, that werefare part of a
North Carglina 911 Board grant-funded project.

F. Litigation and Claims
1. Please provide the firm's North Carolina Architectural License number,
2. Please list any claims filed by or anticipated to be filed by an Owner against your firm or

individuals in your firn for which you provided professional services over the last five (5) years.
Please provide the name of the plaintiff, a brief description of the claim, the value of the claim

B



G.

FIQ-3 - Page 9
and the outcome (if resolved) or current status,

3. Please identify if any architect or licensed professional employed by your firm has had their
license revoked or suspended in the last ten years, [f so, provide the name and the situation.

Insurance Coverage

Each firm should provide a declaration of insurance with limits for generat commercial Hability,
professional liahility and other insurance coverages as appropriate.

Compliance

All firms shall comply with all federal, state, and municipal ordinances and laws applicable during
the project,

Summary Statement

Please provide a summary statement, of not more than one page, which summarizes the reasons
your firm is best suited for this project.



DEPARTMEENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Page 1

DHR-1

e05-LEDZEEE

BOBLE DN ALID HEIAWZS
3 L3N 50 AL AL SOEL
AMOED FHOMNFEE

HZEG-BEE
BOBLE I AL HEIBYZIES

LLET-EDT (BT

LL£2T I0 b LRNO HOY 6
QY0 JEMNSAY (S
DHIATAENS TUICHNAVS

18LB-EEESLYL-REE
LEGLE I "HICED

SO0E-ZEFESE] ZEELT ON NOLNIGS 186 XOU Od  S83A0 ANGL

0/90-5£3(257]

BOELE 3 "ALKD H1ZAYZ1
EHOOZ OF RITVI SEOE
DHEAZAINS AT THOVE

FoRL-Esk
ZEELE DM "NOAM3a3

EQEF-EEE
G0ELE DN ALY HEIBYZIE

16E X0d Od
FTIMAOHIIYE £

SELP-LEE
DFBLE DM "MINAL

ZTE)-SEE

GOBLZ T 'ALID HLITYZIE
OVOE MOSNHOP 5002

I 'NAO0YT 3 STTEVEHD

LBGL-£5E
BLT 2N "FTHASILYD
153HES NIV LEL

A23YLS SIOAWHE BT IS d 517 OO AAOHD WD ok OY0Y 331d WDES 26k HOE IInwd
BRIAZAHNS T1A/MOYYD 35 SHIDOY WIHOTD MNIOMHES B OHOr 33003 DHLENSHOD NYRA0e
91 H-E0E 230 -5EE GEBZ-BEE LEGSGEE SAZE-L9z{Zse)
L0GLE SN ALY H1389213 LZBLZ D8 "W30WYD 0BLE 2N “ALID A139%7F 13 PPELE IN 'OHGALHIH BFELE I AT ALLEY
[AR cor: R FFHLT B GLE S AS HIIAYEI A #0S FAIH] QOCAANDLLOD 991 B3l X083 0d
ANdINzE 1H03S AR I 7 WD Hr EATHWEH T DMIAIAYNS T1A55:9
U] NS S S AU W STV T1IMIJ0H |
HOVI 380w 001
§ 1078 ¥ 107 'E 107 T LOT 't 107 I7900-6300-F 40 NOISIAIGENS X $ZOTHTE X dNOYS SHNOWHIL
R ORRAttLEELDPTSTEITRSRRRRREIOP U = .1t N IUUSUUOTN SRS NSNS ROYOTSTRE NN NG/ NDISIQ ¥3SHNd |
HEZENO-0F00-E 8 H3ZLNG-OPDOE ASBAHNS AMYONNOT X V202075 X ATIAOLS VL
H ALHM W
S ORI SUURR N ST, I WECTTHM T8 SONYTE340D M 3017 |
S3uaV
EF” 8 1308Yd STHOV £ ¥ 13I8V H-5004v-0p00-E 40 NOISIMGENS X 20766 X ATIROLS WL
SOMITIVLS
BT UL I AU O UR TR S TATIN R WY ST |
SIUIV 95| BL00-LZ00-L 40 NOISINIENS X ¥Z0Z-56 X AIFAOLS VL
TS ST U USSR S MOISNIA LLIISHYH 78 SIAMYL
SIHIY EV'E WOL00-6000-8 AINENS TIIHYL ONILSINS X ¥Z0Z 16 X NYAROr N ANIDN3
O OSSO SRS | ! U SUUR JT1 S3UH340Ud INLNYL
SIUIY L4 - LOOO-ZEGU-S B M-PLO0-ZE0T-G 40 NOLLVNIZINGDTY X $Z02-t-6 X ATDIOLS WL
SHIH
T C S SN S SR DY SONTIVAS 3 MOBAGQ0M |
$3UOV
95'L '8 SOV 851 € B ¥ S 130HVJ p¥00-9060-1 HOS NOISIAIIENS 3 PLOZUE X ATTHOLS Wi
SENINNOD ON/SIA ine3iva §SIHAQY
TYAOHdAY i 34va # INOHI S.HOAIAHNS
WHHREE4ES ALNAOCD SNYININOYA - HOT MITIATY LV d



2

Page

DHR-1

FLAIL T

0e05-129(252k £ FT-G09 iBER

BOGLT ON A L3 HEIEYZNS LELEZ Db "MIWANTICHY X118
¥ 130N "0 ALIS AN SGEL YD JEANINY BLS
dNGHD SRORIN] L TRUATAYNE SHAALAYS

HTES-BEE LELEEER/SLIL-BED

BOBLE O 'ALID HIIEWZT

LEELE TN "NICKTD

GE0T-ZIVIEEE) EZEBLL Odl NWOLNIIE L3E XOE Od 9538 ANCL

%L -a/0ESE} LSLy-BEE SEE0-SES

GOBLE DM ALY HESBYZIT BDELE IN A2 HEIBWZNS BUBLT DN ALKD H138YZT
EHO0T OF ATV 510 168 X039 Od CVCH NOSNHGE 5602
DMEAZAYNT ATT7H0%H THEMIDN Evd TE MmO T ST TEVHD
1BSL-£58

HBL-ZEr GeLE-1E2 BLE 3N "FTNASILYD

TEBLE DN "NOLNITE

(RRBLT 23 "HANAL

E3IHIS ML LEE

133415 SIONYHEY $022 LAdls 951 OwOH FAN0HS HYO oI W0 3Nl ¥ OIS 2oz IEOL P
BHIAZAENS T1IAMGHYD 1S SHIDOY YOO NI RUYIA WYEHOr 3N39M3 DHILINSNOD NV RMOE
glek-gos 8BF1-4EE BEGE-AEE TEBE-GELS DSZE-LITITEE
L0BLE M ALY H139vZ13 LZELE Dbt NI 0642 OB "ALID HL3AVZITS PPELE DB "GO L3N BYBLE D8 “WATH AL5d
EZk X0 Od JIFYLE B GLE 31515 H13gvZF 3 peg 3ABA 00CMNOLLOD 93 83 X0F Od
IANEL LGOS A3BOH EFHD T INDEN HEHITINEH DMIAIAHOS TI35SI8
|
T b NSHYYMOUTINYT
SAUTY BF°L POO0-L100- L 40 NOISIAIGENS * FEGE-PT-B X AJAHNS GNY 3THYR3ETY
BTSSP ERRNFNEE NS RN NN SUS SO S SAUIY STUA L¥NE
HIWE 390V 001 § L0
B LOT'E 10T Z 107 L 1O 19900-6900-2 40 NOISIAIGENS x YedE-vE-6 X SMHOHD SNORHAILL
SENFNNOD ONS3IA Ino31va SEIHAaY
TEACHdY Mi 3LVD # INCHd S.HOAIAHNS

AFGWHLLIES

ALNDOD SNYIWINGYAd ~ DOT AIIATY IV Id



FLUL 2re

SB0E-ZBFZSE) ZEBLZ D "NOLNI0T 188 X080 O4 8938 ANCL

" OENS-L 2979 2] LLEZ-698 (BE) 049L-648(252) igl¥-gEe BEE0-GEE
GOBLE DM AL HETRYZES LLERT O "MEY.LMMON MO9E BOGLE N AL HI3EY 23 BOBLZ M ‘AL FEIEVZITE BOBLE DN ALD HEIEYZITT
M.w 3 LEMTE WO ALED A SDEL OO FHMNIAY 019 EHOOS Or AZ0wY S0 LBE XOF Od OWi0H MOSNHOE S002
m ANOHD SMOPENIL DRLAGA NS SHEONMNYS TINLAAAHNS A0V FEMOG Ivd 13 ‘NaDHa 5 SITUVYHD
E E8GL-£5E
BZEG-2EL LBLB-CEEIGLFL-BED PORL-ZEP S8LF-E22 BLT IM ITUASILYD
ﬂm GOELE DM AEED H139v RT3 LZGEE O NIOMYD ZEBLZ DN "MOLNIOZ D86LE M "HIANAL AFFHAS NIV LEE
o I3THES SEONYHL G071 L3uEs & 617 OO IAOHD MWD arl YOS IR MOHS 208 {101 P ved
W O LAFAHOS FIEnadyY D s SHADOH PO NIAMHS AW MNYOHOT INTONT SIMEETTNSNOD NYINANDE
SEOR-R08 BORL-GEE BEBE-BEE TEEOQ-REE 992E- L52i7sT)
L0BEE Of CALD HEJEY S LEBLE Db "NEGNYD 0BLZ JMCALD HI38wZN3 PPELE O 'THOA1HTH BFGLE DN AT ALY
2P X089 Dd d3415 9 5L7 FES AS HIFEY 213 3 #OS FATHG FOOAMMNOL 100 808 g0t X009 Dt
FISWAFL 1 100S AJFOH GIAHD 8 NN HEHITNUW AT OMNEAIAENS T7135SIT
NITIND
S sawovwindl oo\ S NIUYH 8 d NYIHS |
dV-0E04-2B800-2 B JdV-5204-E800-2 NOILLYNISROITIY X YedZ-82-2 X DMNIAZAHNS ADTHOVH
e SECOLEAE b I S S I J4N3 YSOY 7 LHAR0Y
£G00-CPS00-F ASAHNS MNOLLYMNIBNOIIY X ¥e0c-92-8 » AIFH0IS YL
==
M SHOVEY sBwOVLSy eeswzzoor| (| LHDIH8 D YRIVIA |
BEOO-ZZ00- ASAHNS NOILYMIBWO DAY x veQE-2E-8 X ATTENOIS VL
T R R R NOLHIAO STTHVHO |
SIHIY SEEBL f WSI00-SO900- ATRHNS AHYONDOY X PEQZ-BE-B » S3IANY 1 IDNHYE
T e e e e dIN3 W SNYOTAT |
SAHIVELY [ OPOO-SERO-P 40 MOISIAKISNS x FCOE-BE-T w FidIE T LLODS
e ssovee /o lewooooey ol HSNE 1 ITI3HOIA
AZAHNS AHYONNOY ¥ FEOE-f-8 b4 ATRNOIS YL
SEMNIWIINOD OBlfSTA LO0 31va SSARGOY
ITACHSdY M 3ivdg # INOHS S.HOAIAHNS
LSNony ALNMOD SNYRINOEIE — DOl MAATYE LVd



DHR-2 - Page 1

17 N, Front Street Phone: {152) 426-7010
'ost Qffice Box 7 (452) 426-5564
Flertford, NC 27944 _ Fax: (352) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- September 2024

GARNISHMENTS: $1,716.58

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $6,429.33

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




DHR-3 - Page 1

& PRI Renort

9/1/2024 Building ,
9/1/2024 4756 Mechanical County 7,800 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/1/2024 4750 Mechanical Winfall 6,800 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
Q/1/2024 4727 Building County 6,865 $75.00 $0.00 £75.00
8/1/2024 4695 Building County 235,000 £619.00 $0.00 $619.00
9/1/2024 4689:Building County 485,000 $1,640.00 $0.00 $1,640.00
8/1/2024 4565]Building Hertford 45,000 $435.00 $0.00 $435.00
9/3/2024 4765|Plurmbing County 1,200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
9/3/2024 47641 BLilding County 50,000 $273.00 $0.00 4273.00
9/3/2024 4763 Mechanical Hertford 5,000 $75.00 +0.00 $75.00
9/3/2024 4752 Building County 729,900 $1,075.00 H0.00 $1,075.00
Q7372024 4706(Building Hertfard 128,000 5493.00 0,00 $493.00
/42024 4771iMechanical CoLinty 5,100 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/4/2024 4770iMechanical  iCounty 10,250 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/4/2024 4768 Mechanical County 14,950 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
9/4/2024 4767 |Electrical County 40,000 £558.00 $0.00 5558.00
5/4/2024 4705 Building Hertford 205,000 %1,064.00 $0.00 $1,064.00
0/5/2024 4779 Mechanical Hertford 16,000 $225.00 £0.00 $225.00
9/5/2024 47781 Building County 75,000 $0.00
9/5/2024 4777 |Elactrical Counky 2,000 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
G/5/2024 47761 Building County 432,425 £871.00 $0.00 $971.00
8/5/2024 4774{Mechanical County 22,200 $130.00 50,00 $130,00
9/5/3024 4773|Building County 25,114 $75.00 50,00 $75.00
9/5/2024 477218uilding County 16,000 $257.00 $0.60 £257.00
9/6/2024 4780}Building County 9,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/9/2024 4784 Bullding County 178,423 $185.00 $0.00 £185.00
9/9/2024 4782 Elecirical County 5,000 4110.00 $0,00 $110.00
8/9/2024 4781Buiiding Colmty 51,219 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/10/2024 47891 Electrical County 755 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
9/10/2024 4788 |Mechanical Colnty 30,000 375.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/10/2024 4786 Mechanical County 16,400 $150.00 $0.00 £150.00
9/10/2024 4785 Building County 360,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
9/11/2024 4791 |Electrical County 2,500 $70.00 30,00 $70.00
4971172024 47901Mechanical Hertford 6,396 $75.00 $0.00 475.00
9/12/2024 4794 Mechanical County 60,000 %240,00 40.00 $240.00
/1272024 4783 | Flumbing County 14,008 520000 $0.00 £200.00
9/13/2024 4797|Plumbing Hertford 500 $55.00 40,00 £55 00
91312024 4796} Bullding County 193,100 $5629.00 £0.00 $629.00
9/13/2024 4795 | Mechanical County 21,250 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/16/2024 4801 |Electrical County 15,000 $416.00 30.00 $416.00
9/16/2024 4800iMechanical County 27,870 $130.00 50,00 $130,00
0/16/2024 4799Building County 23,000 5240.00 %0.00 $240.00
9/16/2024 47981 Clectrical County 2,000 £30.00 $0.00 £30.00
9/17/2024 4802 | Bullding County 3,000 $300.00 $0.00 $200.00
9/18/2024 48061 Plumbing Hertford 1,000 £55.00 $0.00 $55.00
9/18/2024 4805 Clectrical County 11,000 $450.00 $0.00 £450.00
9/18/2024 4804 Plumbing County 400 $70.00 £0.00 £70.00
9/18/2024 4803 Mechanical Colnty 4,800 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
9/19/2024 4810{Mecharical County 4,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/19/2024 48091 Bullding Hertford 53,599 $0.00

Page: 1 of 2



DHR-3 Page 2

8/19/2024 4807 Plumbing County 5,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/15/2024 4775)Building County 207,500 $860.00 $0.00 $860,00
9/19/2024 4585[Building County 15,381 $329.00 £0.00 £329.00
9/20/2024 481 4| Plumibing County 10,200 $150.00 $0.00 %150.00
9/20/2024 4813{8uilding County 1,000 $75.00 £0.00 $75,00
9/20/2024 48132 |Meachsnical Hertford 5,813 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
9/20/2024 4311 |Building County 4,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
92372024 4818}Building Hertforg 180,000 $487.00 $0.00 $487.,00
972372024 4817 |Electrical County &,000 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00
9/23/2024 4816!Building County 7,000 $75.00 $0.00 475,00
Gia3/2024 4815 Building County 60,000 $150.00 50.00 $150.00
0/23/2024 4766/ Building County 55,900 $100.00 $0.00 53100.00
9/ 2472024 4821 [Building County 55,144 $20500 £0.00 £205.00
8/24/2024 4820 |Building County 0 $51.00 $0.00 $51.00
972472024 4819Building County 0 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
9/25/20324 4823 |Building Caunty {0 $75.00 $0.00 275,00
9/25/2024 4822 | Building County 500 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
0/26/2024 4836iMechanical County 6,100 475.00 $0.60 475.00
9/26/2024 4825 Building County 20,000 $150.00 $0.00 150,00
0/27/2024 4828 Mecharical Counby 5,000 $75.00 $0.00 £75.00
9/30/2024 4824 Buildin Coun 8,959 $166.00 $0.00 $166.00
R R R B A oG R an e GEO
10/1/2024

Total Records: 71

Page: 2 of 2



DHR-4 - Page 1
Fing § Next - )

Case Activity Report

0970172024 - §0/30/2024
Viglation v |Dmsoription ¥ | Actbidty - Desoripion s

Twne

L

m a = b "y - ,
Activity ~ | Jaosa # -

9/20/2024 126[3161 NEW  [Solid Re-Inspection | Still waiting on
HOPE RD waste/Unsafe removal
Structure estimate.

9/19/2024 139{149 HOLLY  isolid waste |Trashinyard. |Inspection Complaint of
sT trash all over

property.

Upon
nspection
somea of the
trash had been
removed, Will
monitor.

8/6/2024 1691295 Trash and High |Inspection | Complaint of
WOODVILLE Grass trash and high
RD grass at this
property. Upon
inspection only
high grass and
nao trash. No
one at property
at the time of
Inspection, will
contact owner,

9/5/2024 1141143 solid waste  {Trash spread | Inspection House on this
WOODVILLE throughout property has
RD property. been Demoed
and cleaned up
by new
owners,

Total Records: 4 10172024

Page: 1of 1



Page 1

DHR-5

nu
o Laran > o 3
SAR( N0 F e A 2 &
g g 5 & 2 & &
susodan g %..._y .umuo. m.;ﬁ ow.,k_nf .%AV & ,Mv,w m,%. ,mww
: T q - BE; 4 ER E B q g = 0
071N sliodsuel | @ W mm m__ z m m w i M
& : ] B i i ‘ : 0007
5|12 auyeE g G e -
; oosE
sged gayedsig n
0CoE
SUOIIRYD
Leidng oot
PE{D) EULLL
0oos
S13ER AT 2
0Gog
SHIBPIE] S
0eDs
SISALY
01 EFEFTPS 1 969 Z6ET BT 8 1343 2 514 H3831d3s
g 00'156°78 T 2oL DEST & 1 65T g 8% 1snsny
8 ST°095°95 £ i 7 EB¥T L 1 LLT )4 {Z ATAr
5 00'/66°Z8 2 014 61V Tt 0 I5T £9 6E NN
£ SR O 9 FL9 Brce S #] 2Tt 1L i AV
ot 05'708°ES [4 £e9 £92% Fi 1 87T a9 8L ddy
& 05 ¥90°p% [4 Fd ¢14 FOFT g 1 62T 0of SE HIHYIN
B L0°25925 ¥ E13 SE71 3] ] oot ig ZE AHYITHE3S
g QU P93rS ¥ £L0 SEl £t i BOT 95 £Z AHVONYY
sfe(] o3 I0 | sied sjjed voddng ppys | sieded
Hnod | sysodaq |spodsueil | eol0 | peuoiedsig lsuonenn [ELILLILD HAID  Sjuspiou| siselly

Hodsy ANAnoy $z0zZ Jequisideg - 2210 S JHAaUS Ajunon sueuainbiag




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR




